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IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS

Sending nofices and documents o shareholders

As a part of "Green Initiative” in Corporate Govemance, and to facilitate e-vating system, the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs has allowed sending communication ta the shareholders through electronic mode.
Accordingly, we propose to send documents like notices convening general meetings, Annual Reports,
afc to the email addresses of the shareholders, Forthis purpose, shareholders holding shares in physical
form are reguested to register their email addresses and any changes therain from time to e with the
Share Transfer Agents of the Company Mis. Vienture Capital And Corparate Investments Put. Limited at
their postal/ email address given above. Pleasa give the details in the attached format for registering your
email 1D, Those holding shares in demal form are requested o register their email 1Ds with their
Depository Participants.
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NOTICE

NOTICE ks hereby given that the 23rd Annual General Mesting of PRIMAINDUSTRIES LIMITED will be held at its
Registered Office at *Door No: VIGT9-C, Industrial Development Area, Muppathadam P O, Edayar, Cochin— 683 110
heldon Manday, the 18th day of September, 2017 a111.00 a.m. for transacting the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Annual Accounts of the Company for the wear ended 315t March,
2017 together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors therean.

2. Toappoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration.

*'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companses Act,
2013, if any, read with the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any stalutory enactment or
modification thereof, . Mis J Krishnan& Associates, Chartered Accountant, (Firm Registrafion Mo, (015235) be and is
hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company and to hold the office from the conclusion of this 23rd
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company, subject to ratification as
to the said appointment at every Annual General Meeting, at a remuneration to be decided by the Board of Directors
in consultation with the Auditors.

Special Business

3.To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resodution to appaint a Direclor in place of Mrs, Swali Gupta (DIN: 00249036), who refires by ratation and, baing
eligitde, offers herselffor re-appointment.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enaciment
thereof), read with Schedule \ to the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to Arficle 107 and any other applicabie
Article of the Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the re-
appointment of Mrs Swati Gupta (DIN; 00242036), a director whe is o retire by rofation and baing eligible offars
herself for reappointment , as a non Executive Director of the Company.

4.To approve the material related party transactions with Associate Companies.

Toconsiderand ifthought fit, fo pass, with orwithout modification]s), the following resclution as a Special Resolution:
"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of revised Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement (effective
from October 1, 2014), the members of the Company be and is hereby ratify the contracts/arangementsitransactions
entaradin to by the Board far the FY 2016-17 with the refated parties and as decided by the Board of Directors.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to do all acts and
take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”




23rd Annual Report 2016-17

5 Fixation of fees for delivery of any document through a particular mode on the requestof a member.

To considerand if deemed fitto pass with or without modification the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Secfion 20 of Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder {'the Act). | whereby a document may be served on any
member of the Company by sending it o him by post or registerad post or by speed post or by courer or by electronic
or other mode as may be prescrbed), upon receipt of a request from a membser for delvery of any document to
him/er throwgh a particular mode, the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to charge the fes,
equivalent to the estimated expenses of delivery of the documents plus additional amount has fixed by the board of
directors from time to ime to meet the incidental cost to the Company in this regard, in advance from the said
member, and the Company may deliver the document fo the said member in the particular mode as requested by
him/her, provided such request along with requisite fee has been duly received by the Company at least 10 days in
advanca af the date af dispatch of documents by the Company,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpase of giving effect to this resolution, the Key Managerial Personned of the
Company be and are heraby severally authorize to do all such Acts, deads, matters and things as thay may in their
absolute discretion deem necessary, proper, desirable or expedient and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that
may arse in respect of the matter aforesaid, including determination of the estimated fees for dedivery of the
document to be paid in advance along with additional amount as fixed by the Board from time to fime.”

6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as  a Special
Resolution for assuming the liability of Late Mr Sanjay Gupta, Former Managing Director of the Company, on
accountof Promatianal Agresmant with Ms KSIDC for and an behalf of the Company.

‘RESOLVED THAT  in pursuant to the Article 67 of the Arlicles of Association of the Company and other applicable
pravisions ofthe Indian statutes for the time being in force, this Company be and is here by indemnify the legal
heirs of Late Mr Sanjay Gupta, former Managing Director of the Company, for all reasonable, actual and necessary
expenses, including attormeys' fees, which have or may be incurred by therm or any of them, in connection with the
share participation and premational agreement eniered in to by him on 22,05.1995 with M's KSIDC for and on behalf
of the Company, whether by judgment, setiement or upon and afier appeal, and arising out of the dispute with Mis
KSIDC which was subjected to the decisions of the board of directors of the Company  dated 20-12-1994 and 4-5-
1985, and the Board of Directors of the Company be and is here by authorized to assume the Bability in the name of
the Company which is incurred to Late Mr Sanjay Gupta, former Managing Direcior of the Company or to his legal
heirs, arising out of the dispute with Mis KSIDC, in connection with share parficipation and promaotional agreement
entared in to by himon 22,05, 1995 with Ms KSI0C for and on behalf of the Compary,”

By arder of the Board
For Prima Industries Limited

Place - Emakulam

Date : 31-7-2017 5.K.Gupta
Chairman & MD
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10.

11.

NOTES

A member entitied to attand and vote at the meating is anfitled 1o appoint a proxy to attend and on a pall to vote
instead of himsalifhersell. Such a proxy need not be a member of the company. A person can act as praxy on
behalf of members not exceading fifty (50) and hodding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total
share capital of the Company.

Prowies in order to be effective must be received by the Company at the Reqgisterad Office of the Company not
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company in respect of Equity Shares will remain
closed from 13th September, 2017 to 18th September, 2017 (both days inclusive), for the purpose of AGM.

Statement as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of special business is annexed
hereto.

In casa you are holding the Company's shares in dematerialized form, please contact your depository participant

and give suitable instructions to epdate your bank details in vour demat account and o nobify any changes with

respect to thelr addresses email id, ECS mandate. In case you are holding Company's shares in physical form,

please inform Company's STA M's. Venture Capital and Corporale Investments Pwt Ltd. (Category - 1,

Registrars) 12-10-167, Bha{alnagar Hyderabad - 500 018, Tel: 040-23818475, Fax: 040-2386024, E-mail
a phaot

All communications in respect of share transfers and change in the address of the members may be
cammunicated o the STAof the Company,

Mambers holding shares in the same name under different Ledger Folios are requested to apply for
consotidation of such Folios and send the rebevant share cerificates to the Share Transfer Agent/Company.

Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are requested to
send to the Company & cerliied copy of the Board resolulion authorising their represantative to altend and vole
on their behalf at the mesting.

Realevant documents referred 1o in the accompanying Mofice are open for inspection by the members at the
Registered office of the Company on all working days, between 11.004.M. to 1.00 PM. upto the date of the
meefing.

Members/Proxies are requested to bring the attendance sfip filled in for attending the Meeting.

Members who hold shares in physical form can nominate a person in respect of all the shares held by them singky
or jointly. Members who hold shares in single name are advised, in their own interest to avail of the nomination
facility. Members holding shares in dematenalizad form may contact their respective depository participantis)
for recording nomination inrespect of their shares.

12. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account

Mumber (PAN) by every participant in securilies markel. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whorn they are maintaining their
demat accounts. Members halding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company { STA.
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13. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2016-17 which includes Notice of the 237 Annual General Meeting,
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registerad with the
Company! Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard
copy of the same. For members who have nol registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual
Repart for 2016-17 is being sentin the permitted mode.

E-VOTING

The business as sat out in the Natice may be transacled through elecironic voting system and the Company is
providing facility for voting by electronic means. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with the Companies (Management and Adminisiration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to offer e-
vofing facility as an alternate to its members to cast their votes etecirenically on all resolutions set forth in the Motice
convening the 23° Annual General Meeting. The Company has engaged the services of Mis. NSDL and 5TA of the
Company to provide the e-voling facility. The Members whose names appear in the Register of Members [ List of
Beneficial Owners as on Bth September, 2017 (cut-off date), are entitied to vote on the resolutions set forth in this
Mofice.

The e-vating period will commence on Friday, 15th September, 2017 (09:00 frs) and will end on Sunday, 17"
Septembeer 2017 (18:00 hes). During this period, shareholders of the Company holding shares aither in physical form
or in dematerialized form, as on the cutoff date may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be
disabled by NSDL for voting theraafter, Members will not ba able to cast their votes electronically beyond the date &
time mantioned above,

The Company has appointed Mr.Bipin, Chartered Accountant to act as Scrutinizer to conduct and scrulinize the
electronic voting process and poll at the Annual General Meeting in a fair and transparent manner. The members
desiring fo vote through electranic mode may refer to the defailed procedure & instructions on e-vating, givenin a
separate sheet, which forms part of this notice.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEMNO 2, Change af Auditors and to fix their remunaration,

Section 139(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) has mandated all ksted companies and certain categories of
unfisted public companies and private companies to mandatorly rotate their auditors (whether such auditor is an
individual or a firm} once their auditar has served offica as an auditor for a period of 10 or more conseculive years
{Rotation Periad), In this regard, the third Provison to Section 139(2) of the Act has provided a moratorium period,
wherein companies incorporated prior to 1 April 2014, have been provided a time period of 3 years from such date to
comply with the requirement to rofate their auditors. Therefore, beginning 1 Apeil 2017, all companies who are
required to rotate their auditors under the Act, will have to retate their existing auditors (Current Firm), if the Current
Firm has held office as such company's auditor for a perod of 10 vears or more.

M's G.Joseph & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Registration No.006310S) is therefore retires and the Board
had recommended the name of Mis J Krishnank Associates 49/3976, 1st floor, | S Press Building, Banerji Road,
Kacheripady, Emakulam-Pin -682018.(Firm REG No 0015235) as the new auditor of the Company wha are eligible
for appointment and have given a written cerlificate as per Secton 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Auditand Auditors) Rulas 2014 and hence recommend resolution No. 2 for adoption.
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ITEMNO. 3

Mrs, Swati Gupta was appointed as a whole time Director of the Company in the Annual General Meeting dated 22-8-
2016 in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article 103 of Article of
Association of the Company. Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 the above directar is holding the
post of Depuly Managing Director.  Mrs Swali Gupla has to  retire by rotation, and beaing eligible, seek re-
appaintmant. In this regard the Company has raceived request in writing from a member of the Company propasing
her candidature for re-appointment as a Non Executive Director of the Company in accordance with the provisions of
Saction 148, 152, 162 and all ather applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The Board feels that presence
of Mrs. Swati Gupta on the Board is desirable and would be beneficial to the company and hence recommend
resolution Mo. 3 for adaplion.

ITEMNO. 4
Matenal refated party transactions with Associate Companies.

As per the provision of section 1588(1) of the 2013 Act that govern the Related Party Transactions require a Company
to obtain prior of shareholders by way of a special Resolution. Further, third provision to section 188 {3} also provide
that any contract or arangement entered in ws 188{1) may be ratified by the Board or, as the case may be, by the
shareholders. The company had entered in to some refated party transactions for the financial year 2016-17 and
therefore the above said resolution for prior approval and ratification are put up for appraval of the share holders.

Item No.5
Fixation of fees for delivery of any document through a particular mode on the request of a member,

As per the provisions of Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 a document may be served on any member by
sending it to him by post or by registerad past or by speed post or by courier or by delivery at his office or address or by
such electronic or other mode as may be prescribed. It further provides that a member can request for dedivery of any
dacument ta him through a particular mode for which he shall pay such fees as may be determined by the Company in
its Annual General Meeting. Therefare, fo enable the member to avail of this facility, it is necessary for the Company
to determine the fees to be charged for delivery of a document in a particular mode, as mentioned in the resolution.
A5 the cost of providing documents may vary according to the mode of service, weight and its destinabion etc., itis
proposed that aciual expense bome by the Company plus additional amount as fived by the Board of Directars from
tirme: ta time to meel the incidental cost 1o the Company for such dispatch shall be paid in advance by the member of
the Compary,

Since the Companies Act, 2013 requires the fees o be determing in the Annual General Meeting, the board
accordingly commend the Ordinary Resolution at ltem No.5 of the accompanying nafice, for the approval of the
members of the Company. Mone of the directors andlor Key Managesial Personne! of the Company and their
relativias is concerned or imterested, financially ar otherwise, in the resolution set out at tem no.5 of the accompanying
natice.

Item No. &

For the purpose of formation of a company there must be a process and that involves several stages. The first stagein
the process is the promofion. & promoter is a person who does all necessary preliminary work, incidental to the
formation or promation of the company who subsequently helps to arange floating of its capital will equally be
regarded as a promaler.

Inthe case of Prima Industries Ltd also Mr Sanjay Gupta was the main promoter. He promoted this Company with the
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abjectof carmying on the business of establishing, manufacturing extracting, producing, refining, importing, exporting,
trading and distributing all kinds of Extraction of edible gils, non edible ilz, Animal Feeds, refined oils, etc,

The Promoters has incorporated & Company under the name and style M's Prima Industries Limited in which he was
the Managing Director and the company established a unit at Kanjikode, Palaghat District, for Sefvent Extraction of
il cakes and oil seeds with an installed capacity of 300 TPD and ol refinery with an installed capacity of 30 TPD. The
Pramoters was desirous of associating with KSIDC  in estableshing and working the project. The KSIDC was also
wiling to associate with the Promater in implementing the project it was the commeon objective of the parties to
establish a plantin Kerala for Sohlvent Extraction of Qi cakes and oil seeds.

It was estimated by the parties that the cost of the project would be about Rs.1,415 lakhs and the same shall be
financed by share capital, loans seed capital assistance and investment subsidy,

[twas envisaged that the share capital of the proposed company would be about Rs. 1,000 lakhs, loans about Rs.400
lakhs and investment subsidy about Rs, 15 lakhs,

CAPITAL PARTICIPATION
The equity capital of the Company shall be proposed to be hedd in the following manner:-
Rs.InLakhs
KsIDC * 1% 110,00
Promoters 250.00
Public B40.00
1,000.00

On 22.05.19585 a promofional agreement was executed betwean Mr. Sanjay Gupta in his capacity as Managing
Director of Prima Industries Lid under authorisation of its Board of Directors and the Kerala State Industrial
Development Corparation {KSIDC) for setting up a Soivent Extraction Unit and an oil refinery at Palakkad, Kerala.
As per the agreement, KSIDC will hava to invest Rs.110 Lakhs in the share capital of the company, KSIDC had
provided assistance of R5.110 Lakhs as co-promaoter by way of capital contribution 1o Prirma Industries Limited in the
year 1995 to setupthe solvent Extracticn Plan and Oil Refinery Plant.

As per clause T of the agreement, after the expiry of the period of 3 years , the promoter shall buy back all or any of
{he aguity sharas of the KSIDC forthe price to be fiked as per sub clause (b) of clausa T of the agresment,

Due to extranecus circumstance beyond our controf like Labour problems, the commissioning of the project was
defaved. The solvent Extraction Plant commencad commercial operations only from January, 1997 and the Refinery
from November, 1997. Even after this, there were may teething problems, like constant break down of Boder etc.

The fluctuating Ol prices and uncertain Government policies made things further difficult for the company and it was
netgenerating sufficient cash to meet the financial charges payable ta (DB

K3I0C on 08.01.2002 called upon Sanjay Gupta to buy back the shares held by KSIDC as per the price formula fiked
in the agraement did. 22051995, In reply KSIDC was requasted 1o hold on the shares for couple of vears so that they
will get better returms.

KSIDC then chose 1o recover the equity share capital by taking coercive sleps of Revenue Recovery anainst br,
Sanjay Gupta after sedling the shares in auction for recovering the balance amount,

10
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Sanjay Gupla has acled on the represantztive capacity as the authansed person of the company and no lizbility can
be imposed upan Sanjay Guptain his personal capacity,

KSIDC has initiated Revenue Recovery proceedings against Sanjay Gupia in his personal capacity and his personal
assels are attached. Thus a dispute has arisen between parties as to the right of KSIDC to initiate coercive actions
against Sanjay Gupta in his personal capacity.

Sanjay Gupta, demanded that the disputes and differences between M's Prima Industries Ltd and KSIDC, be
refarrad to an Arbifrator for deciding and settiing the disputes and differences in accordance with law in Arbitration,

Mr. Sanjay Gupta suggested the name of Sri.N. Sukumaran, Retd. District and Sessions Judge, Triveni, Warriam
Road, Cochin as the Sole Arbitrator for the setiement of disputes and diffierences in accordance with the Provisions
of The Arbitration and Conciliation Act.

W's KSIDC agreed ta this proposal and consented to appoint 3. N, Sukumaran, Retd. District and Sessions Judge,
Triveni, Warriam Road, Cochin as the Sole Arbitrator

This arbitration failed and Sanjay Gupta was made liable to pay Rs. 270 Lakhs with inferest @ 10% up o the date of
payment to KSIDC. Mr Sanjay Gupia filed appeal against the award which was also dismissed, Unfortunately on 29-
320116, Mr. Sanjay Gupta expired due to Cancer,

Wr Sanjay Gupta was held liable for a liability on the ground that he had signed the promotional agreement for and on
behalfof the Comparny inwhich he was Managing Directar,

Taking the full responsibility of a promoter he had tried his level best to establish the business enfity as projected even
after taking much efiort, But as everybody knows, the growth and success of a business depend on so many factors
|ike socio-economic  conditions, One cannod predict success in a highly competitive global economy, Due (o various
internal and external circumstances, the performance of the Company dipped drastically leading 1o huge losses and
acute financial and liquidity problem because of the fact that the Company imparted Coconut Ol Cake from Indonesia
for our Solvent extraction Plant and due to sudden chanoe in duty structure the Company could not clear the samein
fime from the Customs authorities and the imparied oil cake gol deteriorated in its quality because of poor storage
facilibes at Wharf and the Company lost heavily on account of duty and Company could not honor the Latters of Credit
to Banks, All the Bank Borrowings became over due and Company's accumulated losses crossed the limit of paid up
share capital and at one time il was referred under BIFR,

The Company's Total Bank liabilifies reached a level of Rs, 28,83 Crores as detailad below during these periods,

0Bl - 17.186 Crores
State Bank of India - 6.76 Crores
Bank of India - 491 Crores
Total - 2883 Crores

The Company had approached its Banks and Financial Institutions for cerain relief and concessions. A
comprehensive Corporate Debt Restructuring proposal was approved. In addition to this there was statutory liabilities

"
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which became overdus like, sales Tax, PF, ESI, Electricity Charges elc

In order to save the Company from this financial crisis, his family rises to the occasion and brought fund in 1o the
Company by way of Preference shares and settled the above bank dues under OTS and other liabilities to keep his
business commitments and credibility. Thus he and his family lost all the assets and saved Prima Industries Ltd from
ligquidation.

The ultimate result he gotis anly mental agony, tension and huge liability left to be paid to KSIDC. This may be one of
the reagons for his untimely death.

Therefore, 5.K.Gupta, father of Late Mr. Sanjay Gupla, aged 77 years, for and on behalfl of the helpless family
members of Late Mr. Sanjay Gupta requested KSIDC autharifies to take a lenient view fo the above case and have
sympathy ta his family by sanctioning a Cne Time Settlement of the Bability of Mr. Sanjay Gupta whose untimely death
had made aimeparable loss to the family,

Please note that there are G legal hires for Late Mr Sanjay Gupta. They are, his father, aged 77 years, his mather
aged, 72 years, his widowad wife, one married daughter, one unmarried daughter, ane son who is studying .

Late Mr. Sanjay Gupta during his tenure in Prima Industries Ltd when hewas alive, as Managing Director, had never
drawn any remuneration from the Company since it was running in Loss. In our Opinion his family should not be
penalized for a lizbility incurred ta him and his family after his untimely death. Itis true that the said Rs.110 Lakhs was
benefited by the Company from 1995 crwards.

Itis expected that KSIDC will sancion an QTS for the above liability of Mr, Sanjay Gupta by giving a substantial refief
by taking a positive view ofthe case.

In the circumstances, the Board proposed a resolution: before the Members of the Company and requested fo pass
the: said resolution a5 a special resolution on humanitarian ground and give approval to assume by the Company,
the loss incurrad by the Ex-Managing Director and late Mr. Sanjay Gupta . on account of amount due to KSDIC an the
share buyback agreement, as per One Time Setlement as may be sanctioned by the KSIDC.

Also sanction may be given io the Board if the amount of liability is agreed to be assumed by the Company, to disburse
the amourt directly to KSIDC for and on behalfof Late Mr. Sanjay Gupta and iflaw permils . the same may be debited
to share forfeiture Al of the Company on the ground that itis in the nature of Preliminary Expense write off.

By order of the Board
For Prima Industries Limited

Place : Ermakulam

: S K.Gupta
- 31-7-2017
o T Chairman & MD
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members of Prima Industries Limited

YYour Directors have pleasure in presenting the 23rd Annual Repart on the business and operations of the Company
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31% March 2017,

Introduction

India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world as per the Central Statistics Organization
(G50} and Infernational Manetary Fund (IMF), According to the Econemic Survey the Indian economy expected fo
grow more than 7 percentin 2016-17. The Govt of India has unveiled a range of intiatives over the past year that will
hawve a big impact on economic graowth. The two biggest ones have been the passing of the Goods and Service Tax
Bill, the bigoest reform in Indiz's indirect tax structure, and the more recent demonetization move. The latler, which
saw the Govt scrap the Rs, 1000 and Rs 500 notes overnight, is one of the most radical economic moves by any
country. Demonetization had generated long-term benefits in ferms of reduced comuption, greater digitization of the
economy, mcreased flow of financial savings and greater formalization of the economy, all of which eventually lead fo
higher GOP growth to Indian economy. Mr. Narendra Modi, Prime Minister of India, has lzaunched the Make in india
iniative wilh an aim 1o boost the manufacturing sector of Indian economy. This iniialve 5 expaectad to increase the
purchasing power of an average Indian consumer, which would further boost demand, and hence spur development,
in addition to banafiting investors, Initiatives like Make in India and Digital India will play a vital role in driving the Indian
economy. Hope that Govt of India's initiatives in labour reforms, anti-cormuption move, governance reforms like Adhar,
Unigue Identity Number etc will accelerate the development of the econamy.

1.Financial Highlights (Standalone)

The gross income for the financial year under review were Rs, B45.08 Lakhs as against Rs. 151083 Lakhs for the previous
financial year registering a decline of 44%. However the profit before 1ax from conlinuing eperations including extracrdinary
and excaptional tems was Rs. 103.80 Lakhe for the financial year under review as against a loss of Rs. 24.85 Lakhs for the
previous financial year.

(RupeesinLakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
3-3-2017 31-3-2016

et Sales /Income from - 841.71 1508.71
Business Operations

Other Income - LR 212
Total Income - B45.08 151083
Less Interest . 010 0.18
Prafit before Depreciation - 174.35 49.21
Less Depraciation . 70.55 T4.09
Prafit after depraciation and Interest - 103.80 (24 .88)
Less Current Income Tax . 00.00 00,00
Less Previous year adjustment of Income Tax . 00.00 00.00
Less Deferrad Tax - (0.58) 027
Met Prafit afler Tax - 104.38 (24 61)
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Dividend {including Interim

if any and final ) . 0.00 0.00
Met Profit affer dividend and Tax - 104,28 (24.61)
Amount transferad 1o General Reserve - 0.00 0.00
Balance carried to Balance Sheet . 104.38 (24 61)
Earning per share {Basic) . 09y 1023
Earning per Share{Diluted) - a7 10.23)

2. State of Company's Affairs and Future Dutlook.

Your Company is & comphex unit with Salvent Extraction Division, Qil Refining Division and Animal Feed Division,
which are situated at Kanjikode, Palakad, It can process all bypes of oil cakes and ather oil-bearing materials such as
rice bran and ofl seeds. This unique adaptability enables the unit to avail of the advantzges of seasonal variations in
the prices of various raw materals. This plant has the capacity to extract oil from any oil-bearing material such as
Mustard, Coftonseed, Rapeseed, and Sunflower Cake etc,

Its Animal Feed Division funclions towards backward integration as major portion of de-viled cake produced in its
Refinery would be consumed for its Animal Feed Unit. Hygienically prepared and packed Cattle Feed in pellets form
is baing produced in this plant with modem technology and skill. This plant has a capacity of 250MT production per
day, This unit, as presently structured, is poised to produce a variety of Animal Feeds, The Company has installed the
maost madem plant with computerized controls. By adopting sophisticated techniques and evalving recipes with
appropiate ingredients to meet the nuirtional and energy requirements of cattle, poultry and goats, Prima has been
abla to supply cattie feeds of high quality to the domestic market,

The present capacity utilization of Prima's manufacturing facilities are around 40 fo 50 % of the installed capacifies,
Bulk of the capacity utilization is for conversion contracts for well established companies like Kerala Feeds , KSE eic,
Their products are manufaciured according to their own specifications.

3. Change in the Nature of Business.

Thera is no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the company which have occurred
betwean the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the
repart.

4, Changes in Share Capital

Therewere no changes in the share Capital during the year. Also report that;

The Company has not baught back any of its securities during the year under review,

The Company has nat issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

Mo Banus Shares were issued during the year under review.

The Compsany has not provided any STOCK OPTION Scheme tothe employess,

The Company has not issued any Equity sharas with Differential Rights.

The Company had extended the redemption period of Preference shares due for redemption from 3 years to 13
years after obtaining the written consent form the Preference share holding 100% Preference shares of the

Company.

~®man oo
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S.CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
Anamountof R5.9.31 Lakhs Spend an Capital Expenditure and Additions 1o Fixed Assets during the FY 2016-17
as detailed below be and is here by approved,

[tem Amount in Rs,

Buildings . 7290900

Flant and Equipments - 32580.00

Office Equipmants . 43350.00

Capital Wark in Progress - TB1826.00
6.DEPOSITS

Your Company has not invited any deposit from public and shareholders in accordance with the provisions of Section
T3and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013.

T.DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

As the members are aware, the Company's shares are compulsorily fradable in electronic form. As on March 31,
2017, 45% of the Company’s todal paid up capital are in dematerialized form. In view of the numerous advaniages
offered by the Depository system as well as to avoid frawds, members holding shares in physical mode are advised fo
avail of the facility of dematerialization from either of the depasitories.

L. TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

This Company has not declared any dividend during the past or during the curment period and the provisions related
to transfer of unciaimed or unpaid dividend or shares on which dividend remains unpaid or unclaimed to the aforesaid
fundis not applicable tothis Company.

9. SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATEQINT VENTURE COMPANIES
Your Company has no subsidiaries, jointventures or associate companies.

10 Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investments under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Your company has not given directly or indirectly any loan to any person or other body corporate or has given any
guarantes or provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corparate or person; and has not acguired
by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securifies of any ather body corporate, exceading sixty percant of
its paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or one hundred percent. of its free reserves
and sacurities premium account, whichaver is maore during the financial year 2016-17

11.Particulars of Contracts or Arrangement with Related Parties under section 188(1) of the Companies Act,
2013,

The Related Party Transactions that were enterad during the financial year under review were in the ordinary course
af business. There wers no materially significant Related Party Transactions entered into by the Compary during the
year under review other than reported in the accounts. The Company has a process in place 1o periodically review
and monitor Related Party Transactions. All the related party fransaciions were in the ordinary course of business and
at arm's length. The Audit Committee has approved all related party transactions for the FY 2015-16 and estimated
fransactions for FY 2016-17. There were no material transactions with related parties during the year,

12. Dividend

With a view to conserve the resources of the Company the Directors are not recommending any dividend for the year
under review
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13. Amounts Transferred to Reserves.

Mo amountis transfiermed to General Reserve,
14. Extract of Annual Refurn

The extract of the Annual Return as provided under sub-section (3) of Section 52 in Form MGT 9, for the Financial
Year 2016-17 has been enclosed with this report,

15.Board Meetings

During the Financial year 2016-17 6(S5ix) times meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company  were held. The
dedail of the Board meetings and the attendance of the Directors are provided in the Corporate Govemandcs Report.

16.Explanation to Auditor's Remarks.
a) Statutory Audit Report.

Your Auditors had submitted an unqualified Audit Report for the Financeal Year 2016-17. The commentsiobsarvations
of Auditors are explained in the Motes to the Accounts, forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2017 which
are self explanatory and, therefore; do nat call for any further comment under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2M3.

b) Secretarial Audit Report

(i}The Secretarial Auditors also had submitted an unqualified Audit Report for the Financial Year 2016-17. However

{hey pointed out that the Company baing a listed Company is required to appointa Whala Time Company Secratary
and Chief Financial Officer as per the Section 203 of the Companses Act, 2013 and the Company has been advised to
compdy with this provision and your Company is in the process of Coemplying with the said provisions. Your Company
had ane Whole Time Director, who can be re-designated as the Chief Financial Officer, Your Company is searching
far a qualified Company Secretany.

{ii} Itis pointed out that the Company had nat comply with the provisian of 100% dematerialization of the promater's
share hoddings and it is to report that your Company i trying o comply with this provision and requested the Stock
Exchange to give some mare time fo complate this process

{iif} It was pointed out that the Website of the Company needs to be updated with details of Board Composition and
Code of Conductwhenever there is a change. [1was reported that the sarme will be done in tirme in future,

17. Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company.

During the reporting year there were no material changes or events octurred affecting the financial position of the
Company

18. Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange eamings and outgo

The information of Conservation of Energy as required under Section 134{3){m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the business segments which your Company operates.

During the year, your Company has not eamed any Foreign Exchange and there is no  oulgoings in Foreign
Exchanoe.
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19, Development and implementation of a risk management policy

The Board of Directors has adopted a Risk Management Policy which sats out the framework for the management of
risks faced by the Company in the conduct of its business to ensure that all business risks are identified, managed
and maonitored,

20.Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

{iiMr Janak Vasantial Kikkani, Direcior had resigned from the Board of Direciors of the Company wedf 12°
December, 2018

{iijMiss Vanshika Agarwala was appointed as addiional Direciors of the Company. Her term of office is ending at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the company, who are being eligible, offered themselves for re-
appointment and the same i5 being proposad in the forthcoming Annual General Mesting of the Company. Mrs
Padmaja Magraj & Miss Vanshika Agarwala are Independent Directars.

{iiiy During the reparting year Mrs. Padmaja Nagraj (DIN; 1655007), Director is refiring by rotation and who being
eligible, offered herself for re-appointment and the same is being proposed in the forthcoming Annual General
meeting,

21.Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal

Mo orders were passed by fhe authosities which impacts the going concern status and company's operations in
future,

22 Statement in Respect of Adequacy of Internal Financial Control with Reference to the Financial
Statements,

Your Company is having adequats internal financial controls with reference to the Financizl Statements. There was
no Intermal Auditor as thers is having adequate internal financial confrols.  The statufory auditors also suggested
appointment of Internal Auditor to comply with the Listing Morms. Your Company Is considering appainting one
Internal Auditor.

23.Receipt of any commission by MD { WTD from a Company or for receipt of commission | remuneration
from it Helding or subsidiary

Your CMD, or Whole Tirme Director is not in receipt any commission from any Holding or Subsidiary Company of
yaur Company other than remuneration from your Company.

24, Declaration by Independent Director

The Company has received the necessary declaration from each Independent Director in accordance with Section
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he maets the criteria of independence as laid out in sub section () of Section
149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement,

23, Re-appointment of Independent Auditor

Your board proposed to change the present Stafutory Auditors of the Company 1o comply with the provisions of
Section 138(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and M's G, Joseph & Associates, Charlered Accountants,
(Regqistration Mo,0063105) is therefore refires and the Board had recommended the name of M's J Krishnan&
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Associates 4973976, 1stloor, | S Press Building, Banerji Road, Kacheripady, Emakulam-Pin -682018.(Firm REG No
0015233) as the new auditar of the Company for the next Five Financial Years and a resolution in this regard is
propesed in this Meeting for the consideration of the members.

26.5ecretarial Audit Report

Your Board had appointed Mr. CS N Balasubramanian, Pariner, M's. BVR Associates, Company Secrefaries
(ACSIFCS NoFB439, CP No4996) to camy out Secrefarial Audit under the provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year 2016-17, The repart of the Secretarial Auditor is annexed o this report.

27.Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy

As per the Companies Act, 2013, companies havirg net worth of 500 crore or more, or turnover of 1000 crore or
maore of net profit of 5 crore or more during any financial year are required to constitute a Corporate Social
Respansibility (CSR) Committee of the Board of Directors comprising three or more directors, at least one of whom
should be an independent director and such company shall spend at least 2% of the average net profits of the
company's three immediately preceding financial years,

Any ofthe above criteria become applicable to your company for the reporting year.

28.Audit Committes

During the Year your Company had reconstituled its Audit Committee with the fallowing independent direclors as
mambers,

Miss Vanshika Agarwala - Chairman
Mr. Ladhu Singh - Mamber
Mrs. Padmaja MNaara - Member

The Audit Commiliea had comvened its meetings 4{Four) times during the pericd under report.

29, Statement Indicating the Manner in which Formal Annual Evaluation has been made by the Board of its
own Performance, its Directors, and that of its Committees.

The overall effectivensss of the Board shall be measured on the basis of the ratings obtained by each Director and
accordingly the Board shall decide the Appointments, Re-appointmenis and Removal of the non-performing
Directors of the Company, The Board review the varous sirategies of the Company and accordingly set the
performance objectives for direclors, consistent with the varying nature and requirements of Company’s business.
The Board as a whobe shall discuss and analyze its own performance during the year together with suggestions for
improvemsnt thereon, pursuant tothe performancs abjectives.

30.5election of new directors and board membership criteria

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee works with the Board {o determine the appropriate characteristics,
qualification, skilis and experience for the Board as a whole and its individual members with the objective of having a
Board with diverse backgrounds and experience.

As per the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
has formulated a "Palicy on Remuneration of Director, Key Managerial Personnel Personal & Senior Employeas”,

18




oA e e

31 Familiarization programme for Independent Directors

The Company proactively keep its Independent Directors infarmed of the activities of the Company, its management
and operations and provides an overallindustry perspective as well as issues being faced by the industry.

32 Listing Agreement Compliance

Your company has complied with the requirements of the Lisfing Agreement and necessary disclosures have been
mad in this regard in the Corporate Governance Report.

A certificate from the statutory auditors of the Company confirming the compliance of conditions of corporate
govemance under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is also attached to this report,

33.Disclosure on Establishment of a Vigil Mechanism

Im terms of the provisions of Sec 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the provisions of Clause
49 of the Listing Agreemsant, a Vigil Mechanism for Stakeholders, Employeas and Directors of the Company has bean
established by the Company.

34.Corporate Governance

Your company abtained a cerfificate from Practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance with clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement amd is annexed the certificate with this Board's Report.

This cerificate will also be sent to the Stock Exchanges, where the shares of the Company are listed, along with the
annual report ta be filad by tha company.

Declaration by CEQICFO that the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have complied with the Code
of Conduct, [Clause 4911 E {2) of LA] a5 annexed is also forming part of this report,

35. Managerial Remuneration

Your Company does not have any employes in respect of whom information required pursuant to Section 197 (12) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, Mone of the employees employed throughout the financial year amd in receipt of
remuneration of Rs.60 lacs or more, employees employed for part of the year and in receipt of 5 lac or more per
muanth, pursuant to Rule 5(2) The Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014,

36, Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Preventien, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013,

Your Company believes in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every individual waorking in the
company premises through various interventions and practices. The Company endeavors to create and pravide an
anvironment that is free from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. In this light, the company
has framed a weall defined palicy an Prevention of Sexual Harassment for an employes,

Thers were no cases reported in the history of yourcompany till date

37. Fraud Reporting (Required by Companies Amendment Bill, 2014)

There were no cases of fraud reported ta the Audit Committes / Board in the compary tll date.
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38, Cost Auditors,

Your Company does not qualify for the eligibility norms of Companies (Cost Records and audit) Rules, 2014
regarding appoiniment of Cost Auditor for conducting cost audit. Accordingly, Cost Audit was not conducted for the
Financial Year 2016-17. However, the company is maintaining adequate cost records as stated under the said rules.

39.Management Discussion and Analysis Report

As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, the Management Discussion and
Analysis Report is enclosed as a part of this repart

40, Director's Responsibility Statement
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your directars confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 315t March, 2017, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent 5o as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at
HstMarch, 2017 and ofthe profit loss of the Company for that period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
presenting and detecting frawd and other iregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis,

&) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively,

T} the directors had lzid down internal financial controls to be followead by the company and that such internal financial
conirols are adequate and were operating effectively,

40 Statutory Disclosures

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is reguired in respect of the following items as there were no

fransactions on these items during the year under review

1. Deposit from the public falling within the ambitof Section 73 of the Act and rules made thereaf,

2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or olherwise.

3. Issueafshares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme save and except
ESOS referred toin this Report.

4, Meither the Managing Directar(s) nor the Whale-time Direcior(s) of the Company receive any remuneration or
commission from any of its subsidiaries.

5. Mo significant or material orders were passed by the Regulatars or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going
concern status and Company's operations in futura,

42 Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concerns status and company's operations in future

The Company has not received any significant or material orders passed by any Regulatory Authority, Courd ar
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Tribunal which shall impact the going concem status and Company's operations in future,

43. Industrial Relations

The Company maintained healthy, cordial and harmonious indusirial relations at all levels. Despite severe
competition, the enthusiasm and unstinting efforts of the employees have enabled the Company to remain at the
forefrontof the Industry. Ithas taken various steps to improve productivity across organization.

Your Company continued to receive co-operation and unsfinted support from the distributors, refailers, stockiest,
suppliers and others associated with the Company as its trading partners, The Directors wish to place on record their
appreciation for the samea and your Company will continue in its endeavor to build and nurture strong links with trade,
basad on mutuality, respect and co-operalion with each othar and consistant with consumer interest.

44. Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

The Company has a proper and adequate infernal control system 1o ensure that all assets are safeguarded and
profected against koss from unauthorized use or disposition and those transactions are authorised, recorded and
reported correclly, The internal control is exercised thraugh documentad policies, guidelines and procedures. This is
periodically reviewad by the audit commiltes to ensure effectivenass of the intamal contral system. The intamal
contral is designed o ensure that the financial and other recosds are reliable for preparing financial statements and
otherdata, and for maintaining accountability of persons.

43, Financial and operational parformance

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India. Please refer Directors' Reportin his respect

46, Human Resources/industrial Relations

The Company’s HR philosophy is to establish and build a high performing organization, where each individual is
maofivated o perform to the fullest capacity: to contribute to developing and achieving individual excellence and
deparimental objectives and continuously improve performance to realize the full potential of our personnel. The
Company is giving direct employment to about 200 employeas.

47, Appreciation

It iz our strong belief that caring for our business constituents has ensured our success in the past and will do so in
future, The Board acknowledges with grafitude the co-operation and assistance provided o your company by its
bankers, Financial institutions, and govemment as well as Non-Gavernment agencies. The Board wishes to placean
record is appreciation to the contribution made by employees of the company during the year under review. The
Company has achieved impressive growth through the competence, hard wark, solidarity, cooperation and support of
employess al all levels. Your Directors thanks the customers, cients, vendors and other business associates for their
continued supportin the Company's growth.

The Board also takes this opporfunity to express its deep grafifude for the continued co-operation and support
received from its valued shareholders,

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/f-
Place: Cochin S.K. Gupla
Date: 31-7-2017 Chalrman &MD
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Annexure to the Directors' Report

A.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The Company continues its efforts to improve methods for energy conservation and utilization by

(1) More usage of electricity purchased from KSEB,

(2} Improved efficiency of own generation by usage of dissel generatar only for emergencies and as stand by,
i3} Intensified vigil on wastage/eakage control.

B. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION
The company manufactures Animal Feed and process Coconut Cake and its power and fuel consumption per unit of
producton was as follows.

Particulars Forthe Year 2016-17 Forthe Year 2015-16
Actual Production

Catlhe feed - J5888.500 MT 40565800 MT
Refining of Oil - 200770 MT 1465.508 MT
Sohvent Extraction - 17038.798 MT 13760157 MT
Total Power and Fug! Charges - Rs.99,73,554.00 R5.9,13,26,590.00
Consumpdion Fer MT - Rs. 187.73 Rs.203.01

C.TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Disclosure of particulars with respect to technaology absorplion: -

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

1.SPECIFIC AREAS IN WHICH R&D CARRIED OUT BY THE COMPANY.
a) Chuality Up gradation

b} Productivity enhancement

c) Quality Control Managemaeant

2.BENEFITS DERIVED AS ARESULT OF THE ABOVE RED
a} Increase in production and capacity utilization.
b} Repeat order from customers due fo consistency in quality.

3. FUTURE PLAN OF ACTION

a) To acquire Cost-efficency in manufacturing operations through better methods and techniques of production,
b} ToIncrease rangs of production,

c) To Develop of mew markeis.

4. EXPENDITURE IN R&D
Specific expenditure of recurring or capital nature is notinvolved in Technology absorption, adoption and innovation.

5.EFFORTS
To Devedop products of Intermational Quality and Standards and implementation of tatal Cuality Assurance System

6.BENEFITS
a} Cluakty of products can beimproved,
b} Scorng high points in evaluation by reputed buyers,

D. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

2016417 - il
2015-16 - il
Expenditure

2016-17 . il
2015-16 - il
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FORMMNOLMGTY
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETUREN
Aa om Rveancial year ended om 31,08.2007

Parsaandt 1 Section 92 (3 of the Companies Acr, 2003 snd rule 131} of the Campany (Management & Administrasion) Rules, 2004,

1. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1 CIN LIS142KL19PLCIREAE
] Regiszration Diare 17,11.1994
3 Mame of the Company PRIMA INDUSTRIES LTD
4 Pahlic Company

CamtL W e e | el s

Theaar Ma VAT3-C, Industrial Dhavelopment Aren, Muppathadam PO
Edayar, Cachin-653110

5| Address of the Regisbersd office &

ki PhiM84-2551733/2551534, Emallprimaévsnlin

b | Whester listed company Listed in Bramibay Stock Exchange

7 M5, Venrure Cagiral and Corporste Investments Pr Lied, {Category - 1, Registrars|
Mame, Address § contacr devails of the | 12-10-167, Bharatnagas, Flwderabad - 500018,
Registrar & Transfer Agene, if any. Tel: 00-23R18475, Fae (40-23860024,

E-mail: infnétvecilindia.com.

[ 1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(Al the business activities contributing 10 % ar mare of the weal turnewer of the compary: shall be stated)

5. Ma, Marne amid Dhesizigriion of main products ¢ NIC Code allthe | % o total tummever af the company
services Product/senice |
NIC
: Cattls et CODE2I7L ! 2
') Solvenr Exraction NIC CODE:2113] £
1L PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
' : 5 of 3
SN Pt el acdress 1 chs Comnpany civory | Hoklbe! Sabidiunyl| | Appliable
ssolafe hebd cizon
MIL |

| TV, SHAREHOLDING PATTERN |

(Equity share capital breskup as percentage of tomal equiry)

(i) Caegory-wise Share Holding

Caregary of N af Shares beld a2 the beginning of the year M. of Shares held ar the end of the vear % Change
Slarchalders [As o 31-March-2016] [ A om 31 -March-2017] during the year
Dremat Physical Tatal Hood Demar Physical Tatal W of Toaal
Tacal Shares
Shires

A Promaters

(1] Tndian fi

aondviball | jsnern | 15BeTz | BSSI0N | 146 | 1S0M4TD | 158472 8550 | 146E% 0.00%
b Ceaal Giont 0| 1100000 | 1100000 | 10.1%% B 1100000 | 1100000 | 10.19% 00

el Brame Giowilg) o 0 B 0% o ¥ 1] DL, CLEHPG

di Bedies CIJI'P 3153528 4972518 4UT2528 | 4608% | 3153528 4972528 4972538 46 08% LG

e) Banks / F1 - 0N 1] (1] 1] DU DUHFG
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11 Any atber - oo 0 0 0 000% .00
Sub Total (AD(Th | 4656908 | T657200 | TGETI00 | TOUA% | ARS69OH | TRSIIN | 767200 TaaY, TN
12} Fareign
¥) Bl [ 49000 A4S0 | 0.45% 0 40000 49000 DA5% 00
Indivizluals
b} (Biher
et [ i 0| oo 0 il i 000% 1.0
) Biodies Com. it [ B o0 0 i i 000 [
db Any other [ [T 0 oo [T i 0 D% [
Sl TRATCAN () B HIKN. A Qe 4 A o0 S ) Bl

TOTAL (A) AGIE00R | TTORIO0 | TI0A200 | T1A1% | 46509 | TTORI00 | 7706200 TLA1% 0.000%

B, Publis

Sharehobiding

i

a) Ml Fursds it i o] o0 1 i i 001 11001
b Banks | FT [ il 0| oo il 0 i 000

) Cendral Gt 0 0 0| oo 0 0 o 000%

dp Srave Grviis) o 1] | ANk i 0 i (LMY

€1 Venture Capitl Funds 1 ] | 000% 0 E E 00

] W o ol oo [ 0 o oo
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! ?’"‘3";‘“""" (1 i T8 YT 0 i i M1

iimhers pepecifyl 1 0 | AN i 0 [ (M1

Sub-tutal {B)1):- [ 0 o o [T 0 i 001

Central Govt!

State Ciod, o L L0 R 0 ] 1] LU T

Sub total (BH2):- 0 0 0 i 0 ] 1} LTI

. Mon-

Tasitutives

) Beolies Come 2a4% 44468 T4363 | 040 jg7 sandy [ETH D44, [
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ﬂ““;"‘“ Bl 0000 o [ i L0 L0
Sush-atal (B2 ¥ i ] 04 252600 | HESH JORETON 23.50% 0145
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Overview Management Reviews Management Reports Financial Statements

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

The company aims at not only its own growth but also maximization of benefits to the shareholders, employees,
customers, governmant and also the genaral public at large, For this purpose the company continuausly strives to
improve its level of owerall efficiency through good corporate govemance, which envisages transparency,
professionalism and accountability in all its operations. We, Prima Indusiies Limited, are committed to good
corparate govenance and ifs adherance fo the best practices of tree spirits at all times. Our corporate Governance
philosophy rests on five basic tenets viz., Board's accountability, value creation, strategic guidance, transparency
and aquitable freatment (o all stakehalders,

(A)BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition of the Board and categony of Directors

As on st March, 2017, the Company’s Board consists of Five Directors having considerable professional
experience in their respective fields. Out of them, Two are Independent Directors and two are Non-Executive
Directors. There are three  Woman Directors in the Board and one Whole time Director . The Compaosition of the
Board is in Conformity with clause 4% of Listing Agreements with Stock Exchanges and as per Companies Act 2013
which is effective as on 315t March, 2017,

(B} Rale of Board of Directors

Your Company's Board of Direclors plays primary role in ensuring good governance, smooth funclioning of the
Company and in the creating of sharehodder value, The Board's role, functions, responsitility and accountability are
chaarly defined. As part of its function, your Board perodically reviews all the: relevant information which is required 1o
be placed before it pursuant to Clauss 49 of the Listing Agreement and in particular reviews and approves corporate
strategies, business plans, annual budgets, projects and capital expenditure. Your Board nat only manitors the
Company’s overall cosporale performance it also set standards of corporate behavior, ensures fransparency in
corparate dealing and compliance with the laws and regulations.

Agenda of the Beard Meeting and Notes on Agenda are circulated to the Direciors as far as possible well in advance
of each Board Meeting. At the Board meeting elaborate presentations are made to the Board. The members
discusses each agenda item fresly in detail,

& Numbers of Board Meetings were held on 11-4-2016, 28-4-2016, 30-5-2018, 30-7-2016, 31-10-2016 and 31-1-
2017 during the year,

OTHER COMMITTEES AT BOARD LEVEL

(A] Independent Audit Committee

The Audit Committee at the Board level of your Company acts as a link between the Independent Auditors, the
Management and the Board of Directors. The Audit committee interacts with the Independent Auditors, Secretarial
Auditors and Cost Auditars and reviews and recommends their appointment and remuneration. The Audit Committes
is provided with all necessary assistance and information for enabling them to carry out its funclion effectively,

In general the Audit Committee reviews the Audit and internal contral procedures, accounting policies and the

Company's financial reporting process and ensure that the financial sfatements are cormect, sufficient and credible
and exercises the powers as recommended from time fo time by SEBI, Stock Exchanges andior under the

32
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Companies Act, 2013, Further your Audit Commitize aleo reviews the following information mandatorily:

1. Management discussion and anakysis of financial conditions and results of operations;

2. Statement of significant related party fransactions submitted by the management;

3.Management lettersiletters of intemal controd weaknesses if any issued by the statutory
auditors,

4. Internal Audit report refating to internal control weaknesses, if any and implementation of
atlion points arising thers from and

3. The appaintment, remowal and terms of remuneration of the Internal Auditors

6. Quarterly and annual financial statements and

7. Risk assessment and minimization proceduras

The Audit Committes comprises of Miss, Vanshika Agarwala, Mr. Ladhu Singh and Mrs. Padmaja Nagraj. All are
independent Directors of the Company and are financially literate and having accounting and related Administrative
and Financial Management Expertise. Mr. V. R.Sadasivan Pillai , General Manager Finance acts as the Secretary o
the Audit Commities. The Chairman of the Audit Committes is Miss, Vanshika Agarwala,

Dring the year under review the Audit Committes met 4 times on 28-3-2016, 28-7-2016, 28-10-2016 and 28.01.2017
{o deliberate on various matters,

(B) Stakeholders Relationship Committes

In compliance with the provisians of Listing agreement and Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013, your company re-
constituted this committee as "Stakeholders Relationship Committee”, This committee of the Board of your Company
looks into varous issues relating to shareholdersfimvestors including transfer and transmission of shares held by
shareholders in physical format as well as in demat form and tracks investar complaints and suggest measures for
improvement from time o time.

The Commitiea comprises of Miss, Vanshika Agarwala, Mr. Ladhu Singh and Mrs, Padmaja Nagraj as members,
During the year under review the committee met on 2 times 28-4-2016 and 31-10-2016 fo deal with various matters
referred above, Mr Ladhu Singh, Director, being Compliance Officer acts as Secrefary to the Committes o discharge
the: function of the Committee and to place a report at each Board meeting on matters dealt by the committes each
quarter. During the year no Complaints wers received,

Ason31stMarch, 2017 no complaints remained unattended/pending maore than thirly days.
The company has na share transfers/transmission pending as on 31st March, 2017

{C) Corperate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committes)

The CSR Committee of your Company comprises of Miss. Vanshika Agarwala, Mr. Ladhu Singh and Mrs, Padmaja
Mangra) as members. Tha commiltee was reconstituted on 28.04. 2016 with the induction of the above Independent
Directors as per requirement of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules, The Committes met on 31-10-2016 reviewed
the CSR activities undertaken during the year.

(D) Momination and Remuneration Committes

In compliance of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 the Board renamed the Remuneration committee as

“Nominabon and Remuneration Committee. Your Board has re-constifuted the Nominabion and Remuneration
Commitles which now comprises of  Miss. Vanshika Agarwala, Mr Ladhu Singh and Mrs.Padmaja Magra] as

Members.
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Mr. 5.K.Gupta , Chairman & Managing Director and Mrs. Swati Gupta, Director of the Company have cerified to the
Boardthat:

{a) They have reviewed the Financial Staterments and the Cash Flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2017
and that 1o the best of their knowledge and bebafl that:

i, these statements o not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material facts or contain statements
that might be misleading; and

iil. these statements together present & rue and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b} There are, fo the best of their knowledge and belief no transactions enfered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent, flegal orviolative of fhe Company's code of conduct,

{€) They accept responsibility for establishing ard maintaining intermnal controls for financial reporting and that they
have evaluated the effectiveness of the intemal control systems of the company pertaining to the financial report and
they have dizclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committes deficiencies in the design or operation of internal
conirols, if amy, of which they are aware and the staps they have taken or proposa to take to rectify these deficiencies.,
{d) They have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:

i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reparting during the year;

i) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes 1o
the financial statements; and

iil] Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management ar any employee having a significant role in the Company's infernal control system aver financial
reparting.

We hereby confirm that:

“The company has obtained from all the members of the Board and senior management, affirmation that they have
complied with the code of conduct for direciors and senior managemeant in respect of the financial year 2016-177

5.K. Gupta Swati Gupta
Chairman & Managing Director Director

Mame and Designation of the Compliance Officer(s); Mr. Ladhu Singh , Direclor has taken over as Compliance
Officer w.e.from 30.01.2016. He has been appointed under Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 as a Key
Managenal Perscnnel and Comypliance officer. He takes care of all legal compliance of the company from time to time.
7. General Body Meetings

{i TheAnnual General Meetings for the last three years were held as follows:




SRR T

Thie terms of reference of the commities inter alia include:

Succession planning for Board of Direclors and Senior Management Employees, Identifying and sebection of
candidates for appointment of Directors/independent Directors based on certain laid down criteria's, |dentifying
potential individuzls for appointment of Key Managenal personnel and other senior managerial position, Review the
performance of the Board of Directors and Senior Managament parsonnal including Key managerial personnel
based an cerlain criteria approved by the Board. While reviewing the performance, the committee ensures that the
remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and mativate the best managerial talents, remuneratian
commensurate with the performance of individual and group and also maintaing a balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting both short and lang term objectives of the company.

The Committee met on 28-05-2016, and reviewed the performance of the Directors both Non- Executive and
Executive Directars and also the senior managerial persannel incheding Key Managerial personnel during the vear,

{E} Risk Management Committae

Evaluation of Business Risk and managing the risk has always been an ongoing process in your Company. The
Company has setup arisk management framawaork to identify, manitor and minimize risk and also to identify business
opportuniies.

TheAudit Committes alzo functions as the Risk Management Committee.

REMUNERATION OF NON-EXECUTIVE | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All decisions refating to fhe remuneration of the Directars wers taken by the Board of Directors of the Company and on
the recommendations from the Momination and Remuneration Committee and the Audit Commitiee and in
accordance with the Share holders’ approval wherever necassary,

Datails for remuneration paid /o be pald to the Direclors for the year under review are as under:

Mame of the Director: MrS.K. Gupta

Salary, benafits, bonus et paid during the year 2016-17 - Nil
Commission Due/paidipayable for 2016-17 - Nil
Sitting fess{for Board and its commitiess) - il

Name of Director; Mrs . Swati Gupia

Salary, benefits, bonus etc paid during the year 2016-17 - Nil
Commission Due/paidipayable for 2016-17 - Wil
Sitting fess(for Board and its committees) - il

CODE OF CONDUCT AND CEQICFO CERTIFICATION

The Board has adopted a code of conduct for all Board members and senior management of the company. The tarm
senior management means personnel of the company who are members of its core management team excluding
Board of Directors. Mormally this would comprise all members of management one level below the executive
directors, including all funciional heads.

The code has been circulated 1o all members of the Board and senior management and the compliance of the same

has been affirmed by them.
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() Risk Management

Your Company has a comprahensive risk managemeant palicy. Your Company has laid down procedures 1o inform
Board members about the risk assessment and minimization procedures. These procedures are pericdically
revigwed to ensure that executive management controls the risks through property defined framework,
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The Audit Commiltes, has been designated by the Board for reviewing the adequacy of the risk management
framework of the Company, the key risks asscciated with the businesses of the Company and the measures are
taken in place to minimize the same and thereafter the details are presented to and discussed at the Board meeting.
The risk management issues are discussad inthe Management Discussion and Analysis Report,

8. Means of Communication

Cuarterly resulis;

The quarterly resulls of the company are published in Janayugam, Malayalam daily and in Financial Express, English
Daity. Adetailed reporton Managenal Discussion and Analysis is enclosed herewith as part of Annual Report,

10. General Shareholder Information;
1. Annual General Meeting Date
Yenue

18" September 2017 at 11.00 AM.

Door No VGT9-C, Industrial Development Area,
Muppathadam P.0., Edayar, Cochin - 683 110
fpril 2016 to March 2017

13" September, 2017 to 18" September, 2017 (bath
days inclusive)

MIL

2. Financial Year
3. Book closure date

4, Dividend recommended for the year

3. Listing on stock exchange
6. Stock Code
7. Market price Data (Face value of Rs 10) (BSE)

Total Mo.of share dealtduring the Year 201617

Bombay and Mational Stock Exchanges
BOMBAY:531246
High: Rs.13.10 Low: Rs.727,

Manth Month's High Price Manth's Low Price
April-2016 . -
May-2016
June-2016 -
July-2016 - -
August-2016 B.45 .45
Seplember-2016 & -
Ociober = 2016 963 8.03
Novemnber-2016 1251 10.11
Decernber-2016 13.10 12.29
Januang-2017 12.65 12.65
February-2017 12.02 B.86
March-2017 8.6 T2

Reqister and transfer Agent

Wenture Capital and Carporate [nvestments Put, Lid
(Category- | Registrars)

12-10-167, Bharatnagar,

Hyderabad —500018

Ph: 040-23818475, Fax:040-23868024
Email:info@vecilindia.com
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No. of special
Year Location Date Time resolutions
passed

2013-14 | Door No MBTS-C,IDA, Muppathadadam P.O. Edayar | 160814 | 11.00am 1
2014-15 | Door No WETS-C DA, Muppathadadam P.O. Edayar | 07.0915 | 11.00a.m 1
2015-16 | Door No VIB6TS-C,|IDA, Muppathadadam P.O. Edayar | 22-8-16 10,00 a.m 4

Whether any Special Resolution passad in the previous 3AGMs - Yes

Whether special resolufions were passad through postal ballots - Ma

Arevates proposed fo be conducted through postal ballots this year = HNao

B. Disclosures:

1. Disclosures on matenally significant related party fransactions i.&., ransactions of the company of material nature,
with its promaoter, the directars o the management, their subsidianies or relatives elc,, that may have patential conflict
with the interests of company at large:

All transactions with related parties wera in the ordinary course of business and at arm's length, The company has not
entered into any transaction of a material nature with any of the related parties which are in conflict with the interest of
the company.

The detaits of related party transactions are disclosed in Nofe No. 29 attached to and forming part of the accounts.

2. Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, strictures imposed on the company by Stock Exchange,
SEBIor any statutory authority, on amy matter related to capital markets, during the lastthree years. None

3. Compliance with Accounting Standards In the preparation of financial statements there is no deviation from the
prescribed Accounting Standards,

4. Compliancs Certificate from the auditors Certificate from the awditors of the company confirming compliance with
tha mandatory requirements under clausa 49 of the listing agreement is annexed fo this report, This certificate has
also been forwarded to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of company are listed.

5. Adoption of non mandatony requirements under clause 49 and as applicable under Companies Act, 2013
The company complies with the following non-mandatory requirements under clause 49 with reference to
CompaniesAct, 2013 relating to Audit Committea.

(a) Remuneration Committee

The Board has constituted a remuneration committes consisting of three directoss all of whom are non execufive
directors, the chairman of the committee being an independent director. The remuneration committee
recommends/reviews remuneration of the Directors

(b) Whistle blower policy
The company has put in place a mechanism of reporting illegal ar unethical behaviour, Employees are free fo report
violztions of laws, rules, regulations or unethical conduct to theirimmediate supervisornotified persons.

The reports received from any empoyes will be reviewed by the audit committee. it is affirmed that no person has
been densed aocass 1o the audit committes in this respect

The Directors and senior management are to maintain confidentiality of such reporting and ensure that the whistle
blowers are nol subjected to any discriminatory practice.
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8. Performance in comparison to broad-based indices: NA

9. Share transfer system: During the year the share transfers which were received in physical farms and for which
documents were valid and complete in all respects, were processed and the share certificates were returned within
the prescribad time from the date of receipt through the Company's RTA.

10. Distribution of shareholding as on 31" March 2017

PRIMA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Distribution Detalls On Shares FOR THE PERIOD 31-3-2017 INE723NO1012
Shares Holders Shares
Number % To Total Mo OF Shares % To Total

Upta - 500 450 49.34 180826 1.68
501 - 1000 294 3224 255016 2.38
1001 - 2000 a7 7.35 115632 1.07
2001 - 3000 32 35 B5483 0.79
3001 - 4000 9 0499 34082 032
4001 - 5000 2 23 103200 0.6
5001 - 10000 13 143 109251 1.0
10001 and above 26 285 9908410 21.81
Total 912 100 10791800 100
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Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2017:

Catego Mo. of shares | Percent
Mo. of Total No. held age to
ol Category Shareholder | o\ oholders | of shares | dematerialize | total
d form shares
Promater and Promoter
) Group
i1 Indian
(al ?ﬂd;n\r;uatal'Hmdu Undivided &5 1584672 1503470 14.68
14} Central Government 1 1100000 ] 10.19
= Bodies Comporate 5 4972528 3153528 46.08
Sub-Total (A) (1) 61 TE5T200 4656998 70.95
(2 Foreign
Individuals { Non Resident
(&) Individuals/Foreign 13 49000 ] 0.45
Individuals) =
Sub-Total () (2) 13 49000 0] 045
Total shareholding of
Promoter and Promoter T4 TT06200 4656998 71.41
Group A={A){1)+(A)(2)
Public Shareholding 0 0 ] 1]
{1) Institutians 0 0 ] 0
£ Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0
{b) Fareign Institutional Investors 0 0 ] 1]
Sub-Total (B){1) 0 0 0 0
Central Gov./State Govt. 4] W] W] 0
Sub - Total (B) (2) o i) ] i)
(2 Non-Institutions
Bodies Corporate 11 53047 1047 A9
{b) Individuals
i.Individual Shareholdars
holding nominal sharecapital 783 782565 192965 725
upto Rs. 2 Lakh
ii.Individual Shareholders
halding nominal share capital 8 2207400 2045 2045
in excess of Rs.2Lakh
{c) Comporate 0 0 0 a
{d) Clearing Member 3 3ras a788 0.04
(&) Trust 0 0 0 0
{f Mon Resident Individuals 10 AT000 av00o M
| SubTotal (B)(2) | B4 | 3085700 252600 2850
Total Public Shareholding
B=(B(11+B)(2) + (8) (3). s oo It Il
| Total (A)+(B) 888 | 10791900 4909598 100
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11. Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity: The company has aranged agreements with Mational Securities
Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) for Dematerialisation of shares
{hrough Vanture Capital and Corporate Investments Py, Lid

The Company shares are requiarty raded on the Bombay Stock Exchange Lid, inelectronic form,
Under the Depository System, the Intermational Securities identification Mumber (ISIN) allotted fo the Company
Sharesis INE297D01018,

{i) Address of Registrars for Dematerialisation of Shares/ransfer change of address of members:
Yeniure Capital and Corporate Invesiments Pyt, Lid
[Category- | Registrars)
12-10-167, Bharatnagar,
Hyderabad - 500018
Ph: 040-23518475, Fax-040-2 3868024
Emailinfa@vecilindia.com
i) Any queres retating Dividends, Annual Reports etc., may be contacted at:
The Sacretarial Department
Primna Industries Lid
Door Mo MIETS-C, Industrial DevelopmentArea
Muppathadam. F.O. Edayar,Cochin-G83 110

12. Outstanding GDR/ADR/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion instruments, conversion
date and impact on equity: NIL

13, Plant location:
Mew Industrial DevelopmentArea
Menan Para Road, Kanjikode,
Palakkad - 678621

14, Address for correspondence:  The Secretarial Department
Prima Industries Ltd
Door Mo VBTS-C, Industrial Development Araa
Muppathadam .P.C., Edayar, Cochin- 683110
Ph: 0484-25561533/2561534
Email:prima@vsnl.in
CIM: L1514 2KL 1994PLCO0BI6E

40
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of Prima Industries Limited

1. We hawe examined the compliance of canditions of Corporate Govemancs by Prima Industries Limited for the
year ended 315t March, 2017 as sfipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the Stock
Exchanges.

2. The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination
has been limited o & review of the proceduras and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Govemance as stipulated in the said Clause. Itis neither an audit nor an
exprassion of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

3. In our opinion and o the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Govemance as slipulated in Clause 49 of the above
mentioned Listing Agreement,

4. We further state that such compliance is neither as assurance as to the further viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectivensss with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For G.Joseph & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRM 0063108

Sd/-
P Rajagopal
Place:Kochi Partner
Date: 31.05.2017 Memberzhip Mo, 202134
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Tothe Members of Prima Industries Limited
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Prima Indusiries Limited ('the Company’), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended, and & summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatary information.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in secfion 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the
Act’y with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accardance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule ¥ of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safequarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting the frauds and other imegularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal
financial conral, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presemtation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based an our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to ba included in the audit report under the pravisions of the Act and the Rules made thereundar,

We conducted our auditin accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act,
Those Standards require thal we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to oblain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit imvolves perfarming proceduras to obiain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
materal misstatemeant of the financial statements, whether due ta fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal financial control refevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that
give frue and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
incliedes evalualing the appropriatenass of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe fhat the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
apnion on fhe financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanations given to us the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Actin the manner so required and give & frue and
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fairview in canformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
asab3stMarch, 2017, and its profitand its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {'the Order’), issued by the Central Government of India
interms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

.ﬂs required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and cbtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necassary for the purposes of our audit,

2 "Inourapinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.”

3 The company does not have any branches and so provisions of section 143(8) are nol applicable o the
company.

4 The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreemant with the books of account,

5 Inour opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

6  Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017 faken on record
by the Board of Directars, none of the directors is disquaiified ason 315t March, 2017 from being appointed asa
directorin terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

T The Company does nat have any pending litigations which would impact its financial pasition;

&  The Company did nat have any long-term contracts including derivative confracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses;

9 Thereweare no amounts which were required o be fransferred to the Investor Education and Pratection Fund by
the Company.

10 The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statemeants as to haldings as well s dealings in
Specified Bank Motes during the period from &th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016, Based on audit
procedures and relying on the management representation we repert that the disclosures are in accordance
with books of account maintained by the Company and as produced 1o ws by the Managament.

For G Joseph & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Mo, 0063103

P Rajagopal
Place: Kochi Partner
Date: 31-5-2017 20214
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALOME
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PRIMA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the intemal financial contrals over financial reporting of Prima Industies Limited (he Company”) as
of 315t March, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial confrols based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Nate on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequale internal fimancial contrals that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
afficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
fimely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion an the Company's internal financial controls over financial reparting based
an our awdit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controts
Owver Financial Reporting (ihe *Guidance Mote”} and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICA| and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 1o the extent applcable to an audit of intermal financial
controls, bath applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Contrals and, both issued by the Institute of Charteraed
Accountants of India. These Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial conirols over
financial repaorting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemnal financial controls aver
financial reporting incleded obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reparting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
afinternal control based on the assessed risk. The proceduras selected depend an the auditor's judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whather due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
aopinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed 1o provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
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reparting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the fransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipls and expenditures of the company are
being made onty in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasanable assurance regarding pravention or imely detection of unauthorised acquisiion, use, or dispasition of the
comparny's assets that could have a matenal effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controts over financial reparting, including the passibility of
collesion or improper managemsant averride of contrals, materizl misstaterments dus o eror ar fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control aver financial reparting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

I our epinien, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls system aver financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March,
2017 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance MNote on Audit of Intermal Financial Contrals Over
Financial Reporiing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Faor G Joseph & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg, No, 0063103

P Rajagopal
Place: Kochi Partner
Date: 31.05.2017 202134
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{i)

(i

(i)

{vi)

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

a The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quaniitative details and

situation of fixed assets,
b. As explained to us, the fixed assels have been physically verified by the management al reasonable
intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

. Az per the information and explanations provided to us, title deads of immovable proparties are held in

the name of the company.

As explained to us, inventories have been physically vesified during the year by the management al reasonable
intervals. Inour opinion and on the basis of examination of the records, no material discrepancies were noticed
an physical verification of inventory by the management as compared to the book reconds.

Accerding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of
account, the Company has not grantad any loans, secured or unsecured to companias, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties listed in the register maintained secfion 189 of the Companies Act. Consequenthy,
{he pravisions of clauses 3(Hi)(a) to 3(il)(e) ofthe Order are not applicable o the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of
account, the Campany has not provided any loans, quaraniess, securities to parties covered under seclion 183
and 186. Also, none of the investments by the Company atiract the provisions of sechion 186 of the Act.

The Company has nol accepled any deposil from public within the meaning of sections 73 to T or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under,

The Cenfral Government has prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013in respect of certain products manufactured by the company, We have broadly reviewed
{he accounts and records of the company in this connection and are of the opinion thal prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have nof, however, carried out detailed
examination of the same.

{vii} {a}According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employess’

slale insurance, income tax, sales lax, wealth tax, service fax, customs duty, excise duty, cess to the extent
applicable and any other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities. According to the informations and explanations given to us there were no statutory dues on the last
day of the financial year outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

{vii} (b} According ta the information & explanations given to us, there is no amounts payable in respect of income

taw, wealth tax, Service tax, Sales tax, Customs duty & Excise duty which have not been deposited on account of
any disputes,

{wiil} According fo the information and explanations given to us. the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues

(i)

(=)

fofinancial institutions or banks or debeniure holders.

According to the information and explanations given 1o us, the term loans taken by the Company have besn
applied for the purpose for which they were obtained, We further report that the Company has not raised any
moneys by way of initial or further public affer.

Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanation given o us, we report that no
fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such
case by the management.
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{xi) The managerial remuneration paid is in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with schedule V of Act,

{xii) The Companyis naot a Midhi Company, Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 {Xi) of the Order is not applicable to
e Company.

{xiil) Allfransactons wilh related parbies are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the
details have been suitably disclosed inthe Financial Statemeants as required by the accounting standards,

{xiv) Basad on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given to us by the
management, we report that the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

{xv) Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanation given to us, we report that the
non-cash fransactons entered by the Company with its directors/direcior of the company or its halding,
subsidiary or associate companyla person connected with the Director are in compliance with the provisions of
saction 192 of the Act.

{xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For G Joseph & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Mo, 0063105

P Rajagopal
Place: Kochi Partner
Date : 31-5-2017 202134
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Prima Industries Limited
No. V-679/C, Industrial Development Area, Muppathadam, Edayvar, Cochin-683110
CIN-L15142KL1994PLCOOR36E

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

As at Asg at
Particulars Note March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
iz} i)
I.  EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1 Sharcholders” Funds
F Share Capital 3 22,99 73,530 22,99 73,530
b.  Reserves and Surplus 4 [14,12,18.924) [15.16,57,367)
2 Mon-Current Liabilities
a. Long Term Provisions 5 6,600,199 433,037
a Current Liabhilities
A, Shaort Term Borrowings 7 121,320 291,106
b.  Trade Payables B 475,733 4,765,733
.  Other Current Liahilities 9 33340858 5.54,49.937
.  Shaort Term Provisions 5 4,97 (&0 249,106
TOTAL 12,38,49,775 13,53,15,082
Il. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
&, Fined Assets
(i) Tangible Assets 10 BA7 86,910 91692622
{ii)Capital work in progress 7HLB26 -
b.  Non-current Investment 11 182, 00,000 122,000,000
. Deferred Tax Asset [Net) ] 1,12.489 53,995
d  Long-Term Loans and Advances 12 1945671 18,45,H71
z Current Assets
A, Inventories 14 29.57.015 2891.B42
b.  Trade Recelvahles 15 6395088 2770244
C Cash & Bank Balances 16 4597.139 15,644,650
. Short-Term Loans and Advances 12 10,51, 7BB 12089023
e, Orther Current Assets 13 30,21,.649 1.02,06,835
TOTAL 12.38,49,775 13.53,15,082
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
As por our repart of even date attached For and on behalf of the board of directors
For G Joseph & Associates Prima Industries Limited
Charterad Accountants
{Firm Regy. No.00a3105)
P. Rajagopal Sajjan Kumar Gupta Swatl Gupta
Partner Managing Director Director

Membership Mo, 202134

Place: Cochin
31520017

Dake

DIN - 01575160

DI - DOZ49036




oA e e

Prima Industries Limited

No, W-679/C, Industrial Development Area, Muppathadam, Edayar, Cochin-683110
CIN-L15142ZKL1994PLCOOB3 68

Statement of Profit and loss for the vear ended March 31, 2017

For year ended For year enced
Particulars Note 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
T ¥
| Income
Revenue from operationg 17 BA1 70,695 15.08.71,353
Other income 1A 337,329 211,751
Total Revenoe 8,45,08,024 15,10,83,103
Il Expenses
1 Costof materials consumed 19 21133826 10,12,00,766
2 Emplovee benefits expense 20 B2 85,988 a4 34 408
3 Finance costs £l 1487 16,235
4 Depreciation and amortization expense T0,54.551 74.08,6505
5 Other expenses 22 3.76,43.223 3,85.08,853
Total expenses 7A41.28,075 15,35.70,976
I Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and wax (11 1,03,79.949 (2487873
]
IV Profit before tax (1-11) 1,03,79,949 {24,87,873)
V Tax expense: 24
1 Current tax - -
2 Deferved tax [58.404) 26,929
Ti expense [56.494) 26,924
Y1 Profit {Loss] for the year (111 - [V) 1,04,38,443 [24,60,945)
VIl Earnings per equity share of Rs, 10 each 25
1 Basic 097 [0.23]
2 Diluted 0.97 [0.23]
Number of shares used in computing Eamings per share
1 Basic 1,07,91.500 1.07.91,90d
2 Diluted 1,07,91,900 1,07.91,90d
Sumrmary of significant accounting policies 2
T aceompanying notes lore an integral part of the fimancial statements

As per our report of even date attached Far and an behalfl of the board of directors
For G Joseph & Associates Prima Industries Limited

Chartered Accountants

{Firm Rey. No.0063105)

P. Rajagopal Sajjan Kumar Gupta Swali Gupta
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 202134 DN - DI575160 DIM - DOZ49036

PMace: Cochin
Date: 31.520M7




PRIMA INDUSTRIES LTD

| 23rd Annual Report 2016-17

Prima Industries Limited
Mo, V-679/C, Industrial Development Area, Muppathadam, Edayar, Cochin-683110
CIN-L15142KL1994PLCOOS368

Cash Mow statement for the yvear ended March 31, 2017

Summary ol signilicant accounting policies

For vear ended For year ended
Particulars 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-Z016
T T
Schedules to Cash flow statement
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax and exceptional item 1.03,79,949 (24.87.873)
Depreciation and amortization expense 70.54,551 T4.08.655
Finance charges 10,487 18,235
Interest received [net of TDS) [65,837) {41,884
Operating profit before working capital changes 173,749,149 48,997,133
Mowvements in working capital:
Inereage/[decrease) in other liabilities [1.69.78G6]) 9425439
Increase/|decreaze] in provisions 375116 2,12.338
Inerease f[decrease] in trade payables [2.21,09079) {12.47.887)
Decrease/{increase] in loans and advances 1.09.37,235 (1,07 50.487)
Decrease/(increase] in other assets 7185186 67.12.475)
Decrease/{increase] in Inventories [65,173) (817,133)
Decrease/(increase] in trade receivables [36.24,844] 1,14,41,069
Cash generated from/{used in) operations 99,07 B4 64,47.997
Net cash flow from/{used in) operating activities 1) 949,007,804 b, 47,997
Il Cash Aows from investing activities
Capital Work in progress [7.81.826) -
Purchase of fixed assets [1,48,83%) [22,493)
Furchase of non- current investments (60,000,000 (52.00,000)
Interest received [(net of TDS) 65837 41 6884
Net cash flow from/(used in} investing activities (11) (68,64, 828) [51,80,609)
11 Cash Mows from financing activities
Finance charges (10,487} {1B.235)
Met cash flow from/ (used in) financing activities (111) [10,487] [18,235)
Met increase f{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
(1+11+ 111} 30,232,490 1249153
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1564650 315497
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 45,97,140 15,604,650
Cash and cash equivalents are represented by
Balance with banks +H. 58,774 11,583,646
Cash in hand 1.38,365 3.851.004

Az per our report of even date attached
For G Jjoseph & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Reg. No.o0te3105]

. Rajagopal

Partner

Membership No, 202134
Place: Cochin

Drate : 3152017

Managing Director
DIN - 01575160

Sajjan Kumar Gupts

For and an behalf of the board of directors

Swatl Gupta
Director
DIN - Q0249036
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

3 Share Capital

Particulars 3032017 31/03/2016
=) izl

a.) Authorised Shares
13,500,000 (A= at 31t march 20016; 13,500,000] equity shares of Bs10/-
each 13,550,040, 000 13,50,00,000

11,500,000 {A= at 315t march 2016: 11,500,000] preference shares of Rs.10/-
each 11, 50,040,040 11,50,00,004

b.) Isswed, Subscribed and Paid up shares

10,791,900 {As at 315t march 2016: 10,791,900] equity shares of Rs.10/- 10,791,000 10,79,19,000

each fully pald up

11,197 403 [As at 315t march 2016: 11,197.403] Cumulative Redeemable 11,19.74,030 11,19,74.030

Preference shares of Re10/- each 21,98.93,030 21,98,93,030
c.) Forfeited Shares Account 1,080,500 1,00,80, 504

22,99.73.530 22,99,73,530

d.} Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reported period

Equity Shares 31/03/2017 31,/03,/2016
No. of shares Share capital No. of shares Share capital
izl {z]
At the beginning of the period 1,07.91,900 101,74, 19,004} 107915300 10,79,19,00i
lesued during the period - - - E
Forfeiture of Shares - - 5 H
Dutstanding at the end of the period 1,07,91,900 101,74, 19,004 1,07,91,900 10,79,19,000
Preference Shares 31,/03,2017 310372016
No. of shares Sheare capital No. of shares Share capital
iz ()
At the beginning of the period 1,11,97 403 11,149,74,030 11197403 11,19, 74,030
Issued during the period . .
Outstanding at the end of e period 1,1197.403 11,19,74,030 1,11.97.403 11,19,74,030

Terms and Rights attached to Equity Shares

Each holder of Equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian
Rupees. For the current year, no dividend s prapesed by Board of Directors. In the event of liquidation of the
company, the helders of equityshares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of
all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proption to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Terms and Rights attached to Preference Shares

The Company has only ene class of Preference shares having parvalue of s, 100 per share carrying a dividend of 10F4,
Each shareholder of preference share is entitled to one vote on a resolution as per Sec 47[2) of the Companies Act, 2013
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e List of equity shareholders holding more than 5 percent.

Names 3170372017 31/03/2016
Ko, of shares| % of shares No. of shares| % of shares held
held
Sanay Gupta 14,05 566 13.06 1400666 13,06
fyvappa Roller Flour Mills Lid 21,3400 1937 21. 34,000 19.77
Prima Credits Limited 12,6510 11.76 1269000 11.76
Kerala State [ndustrial Development Corporatian 11, (5} (WM 1015 L1000 10.19
Prima Agro Limited 10,19.528 D45 10,19.528 945

) List of Cumulative Redeemahle preference shareholders holding more than 5 percent.

Names F1/03,2017 31/03/2016
No. ol shares| % ol shares No. of shares| % of shares held
held
Ayyappa Roller Flour Mills Ld 1,11,97.403 Lon 11197403 100

4 Reserves and Surplus

Particulars 31/03,/2017 31/03,/2016
[z} (=)
a, Capital Reserves ;
AL the beginning of the sccounting period {Investment subsidy) 1500000 15,000, (M
Additions during the year -
At the end of the accounting period 15,000,000 15,061,

b. Dther Reserves - Walver of Loan on One Time Settlement

At the beginning of the accounting period 14,76,94.030 14,76,94,030

Additions during the year - -

At the end of the accounting peried 14,76, 94,030 14,76,94,030

©. Surplas/ [deficit] in the statement of profit and loss

At the beginning of the accounting period [30,08,51,397) (29,83,90,452)

Add : Profit for the year 10438443 [24,50,944)

Met Surplus in the statement of prodit & loss [29.04, 12 954] (30,08,51,397)
Total reserves and surplus {a] + (b) +( ) (14,12,18,924) (15.16,57,367)

& Deferred Tax Asset [Liabilities)

Particulars /03,2017 31/03,/2016
&) iz
Deferred Tax Asset
a) Related to Fixed Assers B.R1003 -
b} Other timing difference 3562273 53,9495
Gross Deferred tax assels 4113366 53,9495

Deferred Tax Linbilities

a] Relaved to Fixed Assets 51093 -
b} Other timing difference 34,45, TR

Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities A 0ETT

Deferred Tax Assets [Net) 1,12 489 53,995
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Mote;

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offset wherever the Company has a legally enforceable right
to set off current tax asscts against current tax llabilities and where the deferred tax assets and deferred @x liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority,

5 Provisions

Long - term Short - term
Particulars 31/03/2017 310372016 3170372017 31/03/2016
zh = izl (z)
1 Provision for employee benefits,
a] Provision for gratuity 660,199 4,233,037 - -
2 (Others
a) Provisien For Exgratia - - 4.57.060 3.4%.106
&, 64,199 4,33 037 4,97 (G0 349,106
7 Short Term Borrowings
Particukars 31/0372017 310372016
iz iz
1 Un=zecured Borrowings
b] Bank Overdraft from 1CIC] 121,320 291,106
121,320 2,491,106
# Trade Payables
Particulars 31/03/2017 31/03,/2016
iz} [L4]
Creditors for purchases 4.75.733 475733
4,75 733 475713

B SRl el

Mote ; Dus i micro and small suppliers
The Company has not received any intimation from its vendors regarding their status under Micro small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 and hence disclosures If any required under the said Act have not
been made,
9 ther Current Liabilities

Particulars 31/0372017 3170372016
iz 4]

1 Statutory dues (Fefer note § Befow) L.75.270 259914
2 Creditors for expenses B.B4 697 11,68 328
3 Creditors fer athers TH63.509 487981
4 Expenses payable 1345849 14800851
5 Other Currant LEabilites) Refer mote if el 971,533 43043 863
13340658 55440937

Motes:

| Flatutory dues includes-
Farticulars 31703 /2017 3/03,/2016
1) (e

Esl Damages Payable 32591 L2108
TOS Payable 36,514 16870
Interest on TDS Payable 31132 31,132
K¥AT Payable . 50
EFF Payable HIERHIN 4401
EPF damages Payable - 55872
ESI I-'a].l.thlc 24,632 10481
175270 2,59.914

Other Current Liabilities include halances to Relaned parties

Particulars Cuarrent year Frevious year
Ayyappa Roller Flour Mills Led 1,598,989, 065 3, 18,606,045
Frima Agra Led 40,72.668 LILT7.RIB

2,29,71,533 43043663
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PRIMA INDUSTRIES LTD

11 Mon-Current Investmnents

Particulars 310372017 31/03/2016
{z) z
1 Non-Trade Investments
a) Investment in Mutual Funds, Long term quoted at cost
[Rellance Mutual Fund, current market valwe He20,479,745) 1HZ00,000 1.22,00,000
1EZ00,000 122,000,000
12 Loans and Advances
Mon - Current Current
Particulars 31,/03/2017 310372016 A1/03/2017 /032016
{7l izl [t izl
1.) Secured, considered good - - - -
2). Unsecured, considered good
a) Security Depasit 1945871 1845871 2,50,000 2,50,000
b Other Loans and advances
i) Prepaid Expenses 250,114 287,295
ii.] Advances to Employees 1Z,000 57,336
iii.] Advance for expenses 5,311,514 114,931,523
Iv.] Advance to suppliers B0Z5
w.] Balances with stautory government authorities (refer note i) 135 B&Y
19,45,871 18,145,671 10,51,7B8 1,20.B9,023
3.) Doubtful debts - - - -
149,45,871 1845071 10,514,788 1L20.B%023
Mote:
I Balances with statutory, government anthorities {refer note )
KVAT Department - 869
Excise Department 115 -
135 HE4
13 Other Assets
MNon - Current Current
Farticulars IfoafzonT 31 032016 /032017 A1/03/2016
3] iz} {z) iz}
1 Dther Current Assets
i) Advance b and Tax Decducted at
Source (rabe i} 021640 2T TT OO
I} Crtheer Current Assets 7426906
- = 30,21,649 1A0E b6, B35
Mate:
Current
Particulars 31/03/2017 310372016
iz) L4]
Note:
] Advance tax and Tax Deducted at Source
Advance tax . .
Tax Deducted at Source 021,649 27,77.929
Less : Provision for taxation - -
3021649 2777929
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14 Inventories [valued at lower of cost or et realizable value)

Particulars A10F,72017 31/03/2016
iz [k
o R Materials (Refer note § below | 147,000 1,.29.500
b Finished Goods [(Refer e i) - -
o, Consumables, Stocks and Spares [Refer mate § 2E1L015 27.62,342
29,57.015 2891842

Nistes:

| Inventories are valsed at lower of cost and net realizabbe value using First in First Out method.
it Met realisable value 1s the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business and cost includes purchase cost

and processing expenses (for finished goads).

15 Trade Receivalilas

Particulars A1,03,,2017 2170372006
ie) L]
1 Aggregate amount of Trade Receivables
a) Secured, considered good
b} Unsecured, considered good
1) Dutstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date I9.03.613 5,000
they are due for payment
1] Others 2091475 2765244
] Doubiful - -
6395088 27,70,244
Leag: Frovision fer doubriul receivaldles - o
[A) 3,555,088 27, 70,244
16 Cash & Bank Balances
Particulars 10,2017 3170372006
(z) (=}
) Ealances with banks
{i] In current accounts 4458774 11,835,646
k) Cash on hand 138365 381,004
45.97.139 15,654,650
Mnles:
The details of kalances as on Balancs Sheet date with hanks are as fallows:
Particulars A1/03/2017 31/03/2016
(z) [z}
In Current Accounts
Canara Bank 4,346,252 5327
1CICIPadakkad 11,249 11,593
1CICH kalamassery 3767687 11,119,604
108, Eclappally 176895 -
State Bank of India 459324 46,560
State Bank ol Travancors 3673 561
108 Kanjilkesds 170940 -
44, 58774 11,83 646

Detakls of Specified Bank Notes{SEN) held and transacted during the period from Bth November, 2016 to 30th December 2016

Oither
Demmmination
Particulars SHN's notes Taotal
Closing cash in hamd as on November 8, 2006 2 F.02.939 304939
+ Permitted receipls 1291520 12.91.520
- Parmitmed Pagments 13.34.150 13.34.150
- Amount depasited in hanks & AHE 2,000
Clesing cash in hanad as om Decensher 30, 2016 2,600,309




SRR T

17 Revenue from operations

Particulars 31,/03,/2017 31,/03/2016
[L1] ]
a.  Sale of products (Refer Nose (1) 14219498 QA1L0BE]
b, Sale of services (Refer Node (i1) helaw) (,99.51,157 54763262
H.41,70,695 I5.UB.?[.‘__3%
Mates:

i Sale ol products comprises

Coconut 0l - Refined 1,39,58,409 9,43,02928
Other Products 261,089 18,05,163
Total sale of Products 142,159,498 9,61,08,081

il fale of Services comprlses
Processing Charges 6,99,51,197 54763262
Total - Sale of services 6,99,5L197 54763262

1# Mher income

Particulars 310372017 21/03/2016
iz iz
a.  Other non-operating income.(Rafer Note (1) below) 337,329 211,751
337,329 211,751
i
Lab Analysis 67,500 74,750
Discount received - TEA
Welgh bridge recaipy 4,500 2,050
literest income 146,743 BB.279
Interest on IT refund 52,749 -
Miscellaneous Income 65,837 41,884
337,329 Z,11,751

1% Cost of material consumed

Particulars A1,/03/2017 31/03/2016
(=) JEd]

a) Baw Materiale
Opening stock 1,29,500 500
Add: purchases 211,501,326 10,1326, 766
21280626 10,13 30,266
Less: Closing stock 147,000 1.29,500
Cost ol material consumsed 21133 BZ6 10,1200 766

20 Employes benefits expense

Particulars 31,/0372017 nyoa 016
iz iz
a) Salaries, Wages & Bonus 43,5199 2396499
b.] Contribution to provident and other funds 4, 72,686 5.ERITE
c.] Gratuity Expense 227,161 201,006
d.] Ex Gratia 556,969 4,210,303
) Post employment medical benelits 15,264 14,657
1 Workmen compensation - 100,000
gl St welfare 26,610,912 27,12,6830
BZ,85,968 B, 34,468
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21 Finance costs

Particulars 3170372017 I o3 zo1e
[z ()
i) Interest expense on:
(1] Borrowings - -
Bank charges 10,487 18,235
10,487 18,235
22 Other expenses
Particulars 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
=) (z)
Consumahles{Ref Note i) 1.93.90.403 1.90,07,600
Gunny Marking & Sticching Expenses 6,99, 266 6,756,871
Electricity Charges 09,73.554 1.13.26,5%0
Fraight Inwards 1,630 -
General Expenses-Factory 4,94 446 4,090,130
Lab Expenses 56,173 33,724
Machinery Maintenance 028,672 722582
Diesel Expenses - Generator . 9632
1A) 31244244 3.22,76,339
. Administrative Expenses:
Advertisement Expenses 52,966 1.2B.130
Auditar's Remuneration] Red Mote ii] BO,0OO0O TO.EDD
Travelling & Conveyance 317374 496,426
Dianation 3,050 1B470
Electrical Expensas 1,32 824 150,964
Fees & Taxes GAT.E0T 727532
Festival Expense 245 21,160
Velilcle running expenses 1HE416 259,078
Bad Debts 39,023 S5L142
General Expenses 4,006,259 6,444,428
Legal & Professianal Charges 356,305 1,968,151
Board Meeting Expense 5,000 -
Miscellapeous Expense 43,857 57473
Postage & Telegram 20,388 7455
Packing and Forwarding Charges - 11,395
Printing & Stationery 100,883 IBEAT
Repairs & Maintenance - Others 32.BL.0GT 2119373
RO filing fees 26,696 9,600
Subscription Fee 4,320
Waorkers Welfare 4,710 57255
Insurance 276,144 271238
Interest and damage on service tay and excise 277 3942
Sales tax pald - 10,223
Telephone Charges o% 2i0 74042
Other expenses HG,757 74,823
Transportation Charges 116,257 219,637
Round off - 1
L8] 63,98, %80 6232514
{A]+ (B} 3,76,43,223 3,85,08,853
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Notes:
Particulars FL03,2017 31/03/2016
L] Iz}
1) Consumables, Stocks and Spares
Opening stock IT6HEI4T 07 LENS
Add: purchases 194,368,076 1,96,96,734
22200418 21769943
Less: Closing stock 28,10,015 2762342
1,93,590,403 1.50,07.601
i) Payments to the auditors comprises
i) As awditors - statutery audit H0,000 70,800
RO,000 T9,R00
24 Tax expense:
Particulars 31/03/2017 31/03,/2016
[z} (z}
1, Current Tax . .
2. Deferred Tax SH,494 26,929
G494 26,929
25 Earnings per equity share of Bs. 10 each
Particulars 31,/03/2017 31,/03/2016
= L]
1. Basic Earnings per Share
Met profit / (loss] for the year 10438443 [ 24.60,545)
Weighted average number of equity shares 1,07,91,500 107,591,900
Earnings per share - Basic (of 210/- each) 097 [(L23)
2. Diluted Earnings per
share
Met prodit / (loss] fior the year 1,04,38,443 [24.60,945)
Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic EPS 1,07,91,%00 1,07.91,900
Add: Effect of Warrants, ESDPs and Convertible bands which are dilutive - .
Welghted average number of equity shares - for diluted EPS 1,07,91,900 1,07,91,900
Earnings per share - Diluted {of T 10/- each) 087 [0.23]

26 Segment Reporting
Primary Segment Information[By Business Segment)
The company’s primary segments have been identified as
[a] Cattle Feed Division,
() il Cake Processing Division,

There are no reportable secondary segments.
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27 Related party transactions

1. Details of Related Parties:

Description of relationship

Names of related parties

2. Ayyappa Roller Flour Mills Limited
3. Prima Bewerages Put Limited
4, Prima Credits Limited

SAyyappa Real estate Private Limited

a.) Key Management Personnel 1. Mr. Sajjan Kumar Gupta [Managing Director)
2. Mrs. Swati Gupta [Director)
h.] Associates L. Prima Agro Limited

2. petails of related party transactions during the vear ended 31 March, 2017 and balances outstanding for the

year ended 31 March, 2016

Transactions IL/0F2017 nfoafzone
3] (2}
4] Transactions during the year
Loans taken
Prima Agra Limited 46,22.920 [1.52,00,000]
Ayyappa Roller Flour Mills Lid 2,24,000 -
Prima Beverages Pyt Lad 24,660
Prima Agra Limited 42,09 164.00 1.BE 25,000
Prima Beverages Pyt Lid 14, 660.00
Ayyappa Roller Flour Mills Lid 1,31,90.180.00 -
5 K Gupta 1L,00,000
L i B et B
5 K Gupta {11,00,000)
Cash [received)/Paid
Frima Agro Limited 100040
Frima Agro Limited [44142)
b.|Balances outstanding at the end of the vear
Other Current Liabilities
Frima Agra Limkted 40,72 668 1.11,77.B18
Ayyappa Roller Flour Mills Limited 1,B8,98.865 31B.B6D45

28 Employee benefit plans
1Gratuity plan

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Gratuiry is computed ag 15 days salary, for every completed yvear of
service or part thereof in excess of & manths and is payable on retinement ftermination/resignation. The benefit vests
on the employees after completion of 5 years of service. The Gratuity liability has not been externally funded.

Company makes provigion of such gramity liability i the books of sccounts on the basis of company's own valuation.
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29 Dperating Lease
Operating Lease pavments are recognised as expenses in the Profit & Loss Account for the pear

Particulars 31,/03,/2017 31/03,2016
[z} 4]

a] Tatal Minimum lease payment tor each of the following perisds
-Mot Later than 1 vear
-Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
-Later than 5 years

h.] Tatal of Future Minimum sub- lease payments, if any

c.] Lease payments recognised in the Profit & Loss Afc for the year
- Bent for the accommaodation of Staff

30 Contingent Liabilities and commitments [to the extent not provided for)

Particulars 31,03/2017 31,03,2016
[z} i)
1 Contingent Liabilities
(a)Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt; Mil Nil
(BGuarantees;
- Guarantees issued by the bank Mil il

[el0ther money For which the company is contingently liable

- Sales Tax demand disputed by the Company Mil il
- Central Sales Tax demand disputed by the Company il il
BGET demand disputed by the Company Ml il
« Penalty disputed by the Company Ml Mil
2 Commitments

[a)Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account il il

and ot provided for;
[B)Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid Mil Nil
[e)Other commitments - Dividend on Cumulative Reademable Preference 1,34.26,664 1,23,17,143

31n view of the Carried forward loss and financial crunch of the Company it was not possible to propose
dividend in respect of 104 cumulative preference shares.

32 Disclosures requived under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Particulars 31,/03/2017 /o3 2016
[z} ()

(1] Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the Mil Mil
accaunting vear

(1} Interest due thereon remalning unpaid to any supplier at the end of the il Ml
Accounting year

(iii] The amaount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made Mil il
to the supplier beyond the appointed day

{iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year il il
{w] The amaunt of interest accrued and remalning unpakd at the end of the Mil Ml
Acoounting year

(i) The amount of further interest diee and payable even in the succesding Ml il

wear, until such date when the interest dues as abowe are actually paid

61
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Note:
Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis

of infermation collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

33 Activity in foreign currency

Particulars 31,703 2017 31,/03,/2016
[z} 4]

a.] Eamings in Foreign Exchange Mil Hil

b} CIF ¥alue of Imports il Hil

) Expenditure in Forelgn Currency il Hil

i) Dividends remitted in foreign currencies il Hil

As per our repart of even date attached For and an behalf of the board of directors

For G Joseph & Associates Prima Industries Limited

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No a31is)

P. Rajagopal 5 K Gupta Swali Gupta
Fartner Managing Director [rirector
Membersiip Mo 202134 DIN - 1575160 DIN - DOZ4HIG

Place : Cochin
Date : 31.5.20017
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Prima Industries Limited
Mo. V-679/C, Industrial Development Area, Muppathadam, Edayar, Cochin-683110

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

2.1

22

23

Corporate information

Prima Industries Limited {the *Company’) , is an Indian Company registerad under the Companies Act, 2013
The Company was promoted primarily for Solvent Extraction and alsa for the refining of Oil,

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the histarical cost convention. These statements have besan
prepared in accordance with the generally accepied accounting principles and the applicable Mandatory
Accounting Standands and redevant requirements of The Companies Act 2013 (the Act’). The accounting
policies have been consistently applied by the Company. The preparation required adoplion of estimates and
assumptions that can affect the reported amaounts of revenue and expenditure and the assets and liabilities as
well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Differences between the aclueal results and estimates are
recognised in the year in which they become known or materialises,

Use of estimates

Accounting estimates could change from pericd fo period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Managemeant becomes aware of changes in circumslances
surmounding the estimates. Chanoes in estimates ara reflected in the financial statements in the period in which
chamges are made and, if material their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Summary of Significant accounting policies

Inventories

Finished goods, Raw materials and Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value,
CostFormula

Imventorias are valued by using Firstin Firgt Out mathod.

Met realisable valus is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business.

[where costincludes purchase costand processing expenses (for finished goods))

As the company carmies inventory of finished goods of various grade [ quality, and the nef reafisable value of all
such grade [ quality are not available |, the valuation is done based on the rates as certified by the Managing
Director.

Cash and cash equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are shori-term balances
{with an criginal maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition)), highly Bquid invesiments that are
readily converlible inta known amounts of cash and which are subject b insignificant risk of changes invalue.

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Straight line Method (SLM) .
Depraciation is provided based on useful life of the assats as prascribed in Schedule 1o the Companies Act,

2013,
| 65 |
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d. Revenuerecognition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point of despatch to the customers, netof sales retums, Income
from processing is recognised on accrual basis.

e. Fixedassels
Fized Assets are stated at their orginal cost of acquisition including taxes, duties, freight and other incidental
expenses relating to the acquisition and installation of the concamed assets less accumulated depreciation,

f. Employees Benefits

Retirement Benefits

Contribution to provident fund and employees welfare fund are charged to Profit & Loss Account on accrual
basis. The liability on account of gratuity has been provided for on the basis of company’s awn valuation as per
AS-15.

0. Borrowing Costs
Bomowing Cost that are directly aftributable to the acquisition and consfruction of the qualifying asset are
capitalised. A qualifying assel is an asset thal necessarily lakes substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use, Other borrowing costare recognised in the period inwhich they are incurred,
The ameountof borrowing costs capitalized during the year is Rs. Nil.

h. Earnings pershare
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the pericd attributable o equity
sharehaolders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

i. TaxesonIncome
The company does not have any income tax liabdity during the year since profits are offset by accumulated
brought farward loss of the previous vears,

Deferrad tax is measured basad on the tax rates and the tax laws enacled or substantively enactad at the
Balance Sheet date, Deferred 1ax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. If the
company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if
there is virtual certainty supparted by convincing evidence that such deferred tax assets can be realised against
future taxable profits

Al each balance sheet date the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred fax assets. It recognises
unrecognised deferned tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virually certain, as the
casa may be thal sufficient fulure taxable incoms will be available against which such deferred lax assels can be
realized.

|- Impairment Loss
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date, if there is any indication of impairment
basad an internallexternal factors. An impairment loss s recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverablia amountis the greater of the asset's net selling price and value
inuse. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the
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weighled average cost of capital, After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revisad carrying amount of
the asset over its remaining useful ife.

In the opinion of the management, currant agsets, loans and advances will realise the values as statad in the
Balance Sheet, ifrealised inthe normal course of business,

k. SegmentReporting
The company's primary segments (business segments) have been identified as (a) Cattle Feed Division, (b) Oil
Cake Processing Division. There are no reportable geographical segments, Segment revenue, segmeni resulls,
segment assets and segment liabilites include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segments as
also amounts allocated on & reasonable estimate. The expenses, which are nof directly atiributable to any of the
business segment are shown as unallocated expendilure. Assets and liabilifies that cannot be allocated between
the segments are shown as parl of unallocated assels and liabiltes respectively.

I. Cash Flow Statemant
Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as per AS - 3. Cash & Cash Equivalents in
the statement comprises of Cash in hand & balances with banks.

m. Provisions and contigencies
The Company creates a provision when there is a presant obligation as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the abligation. A disclosure
for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obfigation that may, but probably
will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of
which the likefihood of outflow of resources is remale, no- pravision or disclosure is made.

Pravisions for omerous confracts i.e. contracts where the expecled unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations
under the coniract exceed the econamic benefits expected 1o be received under it, are recognised when it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be reguired to setile a present obligation
a% a resultof an obligating event, based an a reliable estimate of such abligation,

The: Werking Capital Loans are secured by hypothecation of present and future goods, book debls and all other
movable assels of the company and second charge on the fixed assets and further guaranteed by the Managing
Director.

One Time Settlement with Banks

The interest waiver abtained on one time setilerment with banks during the year 2011 - 12 and 2012 - 13 have
been credited to profit & loss account. The interest waiver obtained in 2arlier years has been reduced from the
brought forward losses and the principal amountwaived were credited to the Capital Reserves.

The One Time Seterment amount for the Term Loan includes the value of Cumulative Redeemabe Preference
Shares allotted to the Bank, against overdue interest upto 31032012 and converting the outstanding Principal
amaount and converting the present value of savings an account of reduction in rate on a restructuning . The One
Time Settlement amount net of the walue of the Cumulative Preference shares is considered to be principal
amaunt waiver and the entire interest aulstanding as per books is considered 1o be waived and has besn
reduced from the brought forward losses,
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Form No: MR 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 3 of the Companies (Appeintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

THE MEMBERS,

PRIMA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DOOR NO. V-67%C, INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AREA,
MUPPATHADAM, EDAYAR,COCHIN, KERALA-683110.
CIN: L15142KL1994PLCO0B36E

We, BVR & Associates Company Secretares LLP have conducled the Secrefarial Audit of the compliance of
applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by PRIMA INDUSTRIES
LIMITED[CIN: L15142KL1994PLCO0B368](hereinafter calbed the company). The Secretarial Auditwas conductad in
a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conductsistatutory compliances and
expressing ourapinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, farms and returns fited and olher records
produced to us and according o infarmation and explanations given to us by the Company, we hereby report that in
our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2017 complied with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (Acf) and the Rules made there under, the Memorandum and Articles of

Association of the Company and also applicable provisions of the aforesaid law, standards, guidelines, agreaments,
ale,

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31.03.2017 according to the provisions of:

1 The Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thers under
2 The Sacurities Contracts (Requlation) Act, 1956 "SCRA') and the Rules made there undser.
3 The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under.
4 The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Secunties and Exchange Board of India Act,
1892 ('SEB| Act).
a, The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011,
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992,
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009.
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1954
e, The Sacurities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008,
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and.
g. The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Buyback of Secunities) Regulations, 1998;
5 The Listing Agreements enfered inta by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange
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As informed to us the following other Laws specifically applicable to the Company as under:

Lo 00 Tl 0O e L B

10.
1.
12,

The Competition Act, 2002,

The Kerala Panchayat Raj Act and Kerala Municipalities Act,

The Kerala Shops & Establishment Act, 1960

Kerala Industrial Establishments {National & Festival Holidays Act) 1958
Sexual Harassment of Women at the wark place (prevention. prohibition and redressal) Act, 2013,
Food Safety And Standards Act, 2006

Indian Bailers Act 1923

The Water (Prevention and Contral of Pollution) Act, 1974,

TheAir {Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981

The Enviranmant (Protection) Act, 1586

The Legal Metralogy Act,

The Standard of Weight & Measures {Enforcament) Act, 1983,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

1)

Sacretarial Standards issuad by the Institule of Campany Secretaries of India, to the exlznt applicable

Wa napm that, during the year under review:

The status of the Company during the financial year has been that of a Listed Public Company.

The Company has nol besn a halding or a subsidiary of another Company. The Company is a Listed Public
Comipany.

The Board of Directors of the Company has been duly constituted as on the date of the Report. There were
changes in the compasition of the Board of Directors during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meelings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
are sant at least seven days in advance, a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda itemns before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.Majority
decision is camed through while the dissenting members’ views are capiured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

The redemplion period of Preference Shares have been extended through a consant letter, taken note of inthe
Board Mesting, since there is only a single preference sharehalder,

The Directars have complied with the disclosurs requiremants in respect of their eligibility of appaintment, there
baing independant and compliance with the code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Directors and Management
Parsonnal.

The Directars have complied with the requirements as to disclosure of interests and concemns in contracts and
arrangements, sharehokdingsidebenture holdings and direclorships in other Companies and interests in olher
antities,

The Company has nof advanced loans, given guarantees and provided securities to directors and/or persons or
firms or Companies in which directors were interested.
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1"

12.

13.

4.

15,

16.

i7.

18.

The amount borrowed by the Company from its direciors, members, bank{s) financial institution|s) and others
were within the borrowing limits of the Company. Such bormowings were made by the Company in compliance
with apphcable laws.

The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of unsecured joans, facilities granted by bankis)financial
insfitufion{s) and non-banking financial companies. The Company has not issued Debentures or collected
Public Deposits.

The Company has not created or modified or satisfled charges on the assets of the Company and complied with
the applicable laws,

All registrations under the various state and local laws as applicable to the Company are valid as on the date of
report.

The Company has not issued and allottad the securities during the period underscruting,
The Company has not declared and paid dividends to its shareholders during the period under scrutiny.
The Company has;

a  nounpaid dividends,

b, notissued debantures and

c. notaccepied fixed deposits

S0 there s no nead for transferring amount o the Investor Educabion and Protection Fund during the penod
under scruting,

Az informed by the Management, the Company has paid all its Statutory dues and satisfactory arangements
have been made for arrears of any such dues.

The Company being a listed entity has complied with the provisions of the Listing Agreement,

The Company being a listed company is required to appaint Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer as
per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.The Company has been advised 1o comply with the provisions and the
company is in the procass of complying with the provisions of the Act as certified by the Management.

Az perthe information from the management, theCompany is in the process of updating the statutory register,

The Company has provided a list of statutes in addition fo the laws as mentioned abeve and it has been
observed thal thers are proper sysiems in place lo ensure compliancs of all laws applicable o the company.

We further report that;

1.

2.

the Company has complied with the provisions of Corporate Governance Voluntary Guidelines, 2009 issued by
the Ministry of Corparate Affairs, Government of India;

the Company has followed the Secretanial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India io
the extant applicable.
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3. the Company has complied with the provisions of Equity listing Agreements and SEBI[Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requiremenis)entered into with Bombay Stock Exchange. Howaver, it is noted that dematerialization
of promater sharehalding is less than 100% and the comparvy is in the process of such conversion. The contents
of the website including Board Composition and Code of Conduct, materiality policies i being updated as per
LODR provisions

4. the Company was not required o comply with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
ISubstantial Acquisiion of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 including the provisions with regard o
disciosures and maintenance of records required under the Regulations dus to non-applicability;

5. the Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 including the provisions with regard to disclosures; and the Company is in the
process of preparing the required documents and records as per the rules and regulations as certified by the
management.

G, the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 are not applicable for the Company during the period under scruting.

7. the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Schema) Guidelines, 1999 with regard to grant of Stock Oplions and implementation of the Schames are not
apphicable for the Compary during the period under scrutiny,

8. the provisions of Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
20068 are not applicable for the Company during the perod under scruting.

%, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an
Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with cliant;

10. the pravisions of Securifies and Exchangs Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 are not
apphicable for the Company during the period under scrutiny.

11. the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 with
regard to buy back of Equity shares are not applicabla for the Company during the period under scrutiny.

12. the Company has pravided E-voting facility to the members and the Company has entered in 1o try party
agreament between RTAzand NSDL as certified by the management,

13. The Company had complied with the Provisions of The Competition Act, 2002 with regard to prohibition of anti-
competiive agreements, abuse of dominance and ensuring of competition advocacy. As per the verification, the
Company is ensuring fair competition in the market among its competitors.

We Further Report That;
The compliance with regard to the following Acts is pointed out below:
1. TheCompetition Act, 2002--Overall Compliance under the Act complied by the Company.

2. The Kerala Panchayat Raj Act and Karala Municipalities Act-The Company has complied with the provisions of
theAct,

3. The Kerala Shops & EstablishmentAct, 1960:-Owverall Compliance under the Act complied by the Company.

i
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4. Kerala Industrial Establishments (National & Festival Holidays Act) 1958:- The Caompany has complied wilh the
provisions of theAct.

5. Sexual Harassment of Women at the work place (prevention, prohibition and redressal) Act, 2013 Overall
Compliance under the Act complied by the Company.

6. Food safety and Standards Act, 2006:-The Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
7. Indian Boilers Act 1923;-The Company has complied with the provisions of the Act.

8. The Water (Prevention and Control of Pallution) Act, 1974:-The Company has oblained necessary license
ndar the Act.

9. The Air (Prevention & Contro! of Pollution) Act, 1981:-The Company has obtained necessary license under the
At

10, The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986:- The Company has oblained necessary license under the Act.
1. The Legal Mefrology Act-The Company has complied with the provisions of the Act.

12, The Standard of Weight & Measures (Enforcement) Act, 1985:-The Company has complied with the provisions
of the Act.

We further report that:

There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the
compary to manitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, riles, regulations and quidelings.

This Reportis to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annewxure -4 and forms an integral part of this
repart.

C35 N Balasubramanian

Designated Partner

BVR and Associates Company Secretaries LLP

Cochin FCS No. F6439
170712017 C P No.: 4996

=4
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Ta,

Annexure A’

The Members
PRIMA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Our report of even date is o be read along with this letter.

1.

Cochin

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibilty of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is fo express an apinion on these secretarial records based on ouraudit.

Yie have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriata to abtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contants of the Secretarial records,

The verification was done on test basis 1o ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretanial records. We
believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinsan.

We hawe not verified the comectness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

YWhers ever required, we have obfained the Managemant represeniation about the Compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events ele.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and cther applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Qur examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

CS N Balasubramanian

Designated Partner

BVR and Associates Company Secretaries LLP
FCS No. F&439

170072017 CPNo.: 4996
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PRIMA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIM: L15142KL19284PLCO08368
Regd.Office: "“Door Mo: WE73-C, Industrial Development Area,
Muppathadam P Q, Edayar, Cochin — 683 110

ATTENDAMCE SLIP
{Please present this slip at the Meeting Venue)

[We hereby recosd mylour presence al the 23rd  Annual General Mesting of the Company, to be held an
Mondayday, the 18th day of September, 2017 at 11.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at Door
Mo VIETS-C, Industrial Development Area, Muppathadam P.O., Edayar, Cochin -683 110, Kerala and at any
adjourmnment thereaf.

Signature of the Shareholder(Sl Prosy s ..o s e e R T

Maotes:

1. Sharehalder/Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance SlipProxy from as the
case may ba mesting and handover at the entrance duly signed.

2. SharholderProwy holder attending the meating should bring his copy of the Annual Report for reference at
the meseting,

3. AProny need not be a member of the company.

4, In case of joint holders, the vate of the senior who tends a vate, whether in person or by Proxy, shall be
accepted to the exclusion of the vate of the ather joint holdars, Seniority shall be datermined by the ordar in
which the names stand in the Register of Members.
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PRIMA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: L15142KL1984PLCO08368
Regd.Office; "Door No: VIETE-C, Industrial Development Area,
Muppathadam P O, Edayar, Cochin - 683 110

Form No. MGT I
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105{6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Managemant and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN T L151426L 1994PLCO0E36E
Mame of the Company PRIMA INDUSTRIES LTD
Registered Office . Door No VIBTS-C, Indusirial Developmeant Area
Muppathadam.P.0., Edayar, Cochin - 683 110
Mame of the member(s):
Registered Address:
Ernail 1D:
Folio No/Client 10:
DP ID:

Iive, being the member(s) of....................5hares of the above named company, hereby appaint

2 1] 2] e P RN TSR IE O PERAeec 8 < || 0| || Py T S
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As mylour proxy 1o attend and vole (on a pall) for medus and an mylour behalf atthe 23rd Annual General Meeting of
the company, to be held on Monday the 15th day of September, 2017 at 11.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the
Company at Door NoVi679-C, Industrial Development Area, Muppathadam.P.Ct., Cochin — 683 110, Kerala and at
any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated belaw:

SlNa. Resolutions

Signed this........ day of September 2017

Adlix

Signature of shareholder Signature of Proxy Holder (s) R:feLue

Stamp

Mote: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Campany, not bess than 48 hours bafors the commencement of the Meeting.

76




0LL €89 - UIyoo) ‘tedep3 ‘O 4 wepeyeddnpy
‘ealy Juawdojana(] |elysnpu|

‘“D-6.9//\ ON 400(, : 82O "pbay
89€80001d¥661 IMZYLSLT - NIO

d3LINIT SARILSNANI YN IR

:0] uinja1 ases|d ‘palaAldpun J|

oL

YO0O0dg d3LNIdd




